Public Hearing:
New Restaurant Liquor License — Bobbi’s Classic Diner
Public Hearing:
Liquor License Renewals

Glenrock Town Council Meeting
AGENDA

July 22, 2024 - 5:30PM

L WELCOME / PLEDGE
IL. CALL TO ORDER - ATTENDANCE
III. ADDITIONS / DELETIONS
IV. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
July 8, 2024 Council Meeting
July 8, 2024 Executive Session
July 15, 2024 Work Session
V. REPORTS
V1. ITEMS FROM THE FLOOR
VII. OLD BUSINESS

VIII. NEW BUSINESS
Restaurant Liquor License Application — Bobbi’s Classic Diner



IX.

Liquor License Renewals
Open Container Permit — Sheepherder’s Rendezvous

BILLS & CLAIMS

ADJOURNMENT



Unapproved Minutes
Town Council Meeting
Glenrock Town Hall
July 8, 2024

Public meeting was opened at 5:30 PM for the Land Exchange Agreement with Converse
County. Mayor Roumell explained the purpose of the agreement. Very brief discussion.
Meeting was closed.

Mayor Roumell called the council meeting to order at 5:33PM and led the Pledge of Allegiance.
All elected officials were in attendance.

ADDITIONS/DELETIONS: None.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES: CP Nunn moved to approve minutes as presented for June 10,
2024 executive session, June 24, 2024 executive session and the June 24, 2024 council meeting;
seconded by CP Colling. All ayes - MOTION CARRIED.

OLD BUSINESS:
None.

NEW BUSINESS:

Open Container Permit — June Patten: CP Nunn moved to approve the Open Container
Permit; seconded by CP Kincaid. All ayes - MOTION CARRIED.

Land Exchange Agreement — Converse County: CP Kincaid moved to approve the Land
Exchange Agreement; seconded by CP Colling. All ayes - MOTION CARRIED.

Tree Grant Application — Mary Alice Hand: CP Nunn moved to approve the Tree Grant
Application; seconded by CP Colling. All ayes - MOTION CARRIED.

MOU - Evansville Animal Shelter: CP Kincaid moved to approve the MOU for Evansville
Animal Shelter; seconded by CP Colling. All nays - MOTION FAILED.

BILLS & CLAIMS: Bills/Claims Approved July 8, 2024

Town of Glenrock 4,731.76; Amazon Capital Services 54.94; Tammy Taylor 15.00; Pepsi Cola
Casper 245.00; R&R Rest Stops 1,108.00; H&H Electric 390.00; Menards 1,531.66, WY Assn of
Municipalites 540.00; Graves Consulting 4,000.00; Alsco 174.09; WY Dept of Revenue 121.94;
WAMCAT 300.00; Floyd’s Truck Center 1,487.74; Hawkins 20.00; Vyve 768.62; Ferguson
Waterworks 351.78; Energy Laboratories 521.00; Ability Customs Brokers 3,142.73; Mountain West
67.95; Jonathan Poss 93.07; Secure Gunz LLC 577.50; Menards 37.02; It’s the Little Things 630.00;
Colby Danos 270.00; Rocky Mountain Wash 39.75; PDS 804.00; WY Assn of Municipalities
3,585.43; Century Link 171.31; Century Link 489.53; Verizon 731.10; Rhett Haney 3,000.00;
Disciple Music 2,500.00; Heritage Landscape 278.22; Dooley Oil 787.21; Price Cleaning Service
1,450.00. 35 Claims totaling $35,017.35. CP Moulton moved to approve Bills and Claims;
seconded by CP Kincaid. Treasurer mentioned additions. CP Moulton moved to amend original
motion to include checks to Ramshorn Construction for $413,845.84, to Knife River for
$367,499.90, to Andreen Hunt for $861,263.94 and to Tris Munsick for $2,500.00; seconded by
CP Kincaid. All ayes - MOTION CARRIED.



EXECUTIVE SESSION: At 6:46PM CP Kincaid moved to adjourn to executive session for
the purpose of discussing real estate issue; seconded by CP Moulton. All ayes - MOTION
CARRIED.

At 7:03PM, CP Moulton moved to close executive session; seconded by CP Nunn. All ayes —
MOTION CARRIED.

CP Moulton moved to sell Lot #2 and Lot #4 of the Meadowlark Addition 2 for $220,000 for the
purposes of economic development; seconded by CP Nunn. All ayes - MOTION CARRIED.

At 7:07PM CP Nunn moved to adjourn the meeting; seconded by CP Moulton. All ayes -
MOTION CARRIED.

ADJOURNMENT: 7:07PM.

Bruce Roumell, Mayor

ATTEST:

Tammy Taylor, Town Clerk



Town of Glenrock
Work Session Minutes
July 15, 2024

Glenrock Town Hall
PRESENT:
Mayor Roumell CP Moulton
CP Nunn Lyle Hunt
CP-Judi Colling Clerk Taylor
CP Kincaid Amy Iberlin, Town Attorney

At 5:05PM, work session began.
Council discussed tiny homes, ADU’s and RV’s in various zones, presented by Lyle Hunt.
Next work session set for August 5, 2024 at 5:00 p.m.

ADJOURNMENT: 6:06PM

Bruce Roumell, Mayor Tammy Taylor, Clerk



(723)

NEW OR TRANSFER mmi?ﬂLlOﬁORDWlﬁﬁUSEONLY
LIQUOR LICENSE OR  [rmn
PERMIT APPLICATION |o=o= == =

Mgr: ! !
[ To be completed by City / Town ] County Clerk  Local License #:
License
Fees  Annual Fee: ) Date filed with clerk: /24 1 & s~

Transfer Fee: $ 2 q

Publishing Fee: § o Public Hearing Date: j; | Xri2d

Publishing Fee Direct Billed to Applicant: (]

License Temn: } ! ?/5 I’LL‘ Through ? / _)atﬂ / 7..""

Month Day Year Month Day Year

LICENSING AUTHORITY: Begin publishing promptly. As W.S. 12-4-104(d) specifies: NO LICENSING AUTHORITY SHALL APPROVE
OR DENY THE APPLICATION UNTIL THE LIQUOR DIVISION HAS CERTIFIED THE APPLICATION IS COMPLETE.

Prorated Fee: $ ‘ i b . n Advemsm? Da?es (2 Consecutive We:;E? Il’rljo’r)lo Hearing)

Doing Business As (DBA) / Trade Name: &obb‘. ‘e, Clac S(S ( Apel

Building to be licensed / Building Address: 'f%uﬁ | S, ym <l

G

ress Number, and Suite or Unit Number, and Strest or Road Name}

State Zip County
Local Mailing Address: €0 @Ray (86

(Address Number or P Box, and Suite or Unit Number, and Street or Road Name)

gﬂv County

Local Business Telephone Number: ¢ - o A-4 Fax Number B507-HYLZ- 45 3|

Business Primary Contact:

Business E-Mail Address: DRODIRSclosSte duner ® ool .com |
A Y

First Name t Name
FEitiNe-FoR: PN OAS~(OHOOSE-ONE Y =ONE
'ﬂ' NEW LICENSE X crY 1 TOWN OF: O INDVIDUAL
Clenre Y O PARINERSHIP
0 TRANSFER OF LOCATION O COUNTY OF: O O ue O Luwp
e |0 e

O TRANSFER OF OWNERSHIP CORPORATION (INC)

[0 ASSIGNMENT LETTERMUST BE ATTACHED O POLITICAL SUDNMISION

I ORGANEZATION
FORMERLY HELD BY: O OTHER
TYPE OF LICENSE OR PERMIT (CHOOSE ONLY ONE)
] RETAIL LIQUOR LICENSE RESTAURANT LKQUOR LICENSE O MICROBREWERY PERMIT
0 'BAR AND GRILL LIQUOR LICENSE | 0 WINERY PERMIT
PRIMARY BUSINESS TYPE O RESORT LKQUOR LICENSE O MANUFACTURER SATELLITE PERMIT
{CHOOSE ONLY ONE) [J WINERY SATELLITE PERMIT
O ON-PREMISE BAR LIMITED RETAIL LIQUOR LICENSE | O COUNTY MALT BEVERAGE PERMIT
{CLUB)
O OFF-PREMISE PACKAGE STORE | [0 VETERANS CLUB O SPECIAL MALT BEVERAGE PERMIT
[0 FRATERNAL CLUB

O ON & OFF PREMISE BAR & O GoLF cLuB

PACKAGE STORE O socCIAL CLUB
SPECIAL STATUTORY DESIGNATIONS (CHOOSE ONLY ONE)
[0 COMMERCIAL AIRPORT (W.S. 12-4-201(d)Xiv) | O RESORT (W.S. 12-4-401(iv} [ 12-5-201(1))
O GoLFcLus (W.S. 12-5-201(f)) 0 GOLFCLUB-POLIT. SUBDIVISION (W.S. 12-4-301(e) / 12-5-201(1))
{J GUEST RANCH (W.S. 12-5-201(f)) 3 other:
OPERATIONAL STATUS (To Assist the Liquar Division with scheduling inspections {W.S. 12-1-101(a}(xxi}/ 12-2-301(c) / 124-103(a}{iv)}}
ﬁ FULL TIME MONTHS OF OPERATION fromm_ to QSLKM Year (Jan-Dec)
O SEASONAL DAYS OF WEEK OF OPERATION from M to :k ﬂ Every Day (Mon-Sun)

O NON-OPERATIONAL / PARKED HOURS OF OPERATION from _&Q__ o 8 p 0O 24 Hours a Day




(723)
ALL APPLICANTS MUST COMPLETE QUESTIONS 1-3

1. BUILDING OWNERSHIP: W.S. 12-4-103(a)(iii)
Does the Applicant own or lease the licensed building?

(a) The Applicant OWNS the licensed building. O YES {own)
(b) The Applicant LEASES the licensed building. B YES (lease)

If the building is leased, please submit a copy of the lease and indicate:
(i) Lease term expiration date; located on page__{ paragraph E t l .
Note: The lease term MUST continue at least through the term of the liquor license or permit
(i} Sales provision for alcoholic or malt beverages: located, on pags__| paragraph___ \/ .
Note: The lease g contain a provision for SALE OF ALCOHOLIC or MALT BEVERAGES.

2. LIQUOR BUSINESS CONTROL: W.S. 12-4-601(b)
{(a) To operate the liquor business, has the business or license/permit been assigned, leased, transferred
or contracted with any other person (entity) to operate and assert total or partial
control of the license or permit or the licensed building? O vEs ﬂ NO

(b} If the answer was YES to 2(a) above, explain fully and submit any documents in connection there within.

3. INTEREST IN LICENSE OR PERMIT: W.S. 12-5-401, 12-5-402, 12-5-403 -

Does any alcohol manufacturer, brewer, rectifier, wholesaler, or through a subsidiary affiliate, officer, director or
member of any such firm:

(a) Hold any interest in the license/permit applied for? O ves ¥ NoO

(b}  Fumish by way of loan or any other money or financial assistance for purposes hereof [0 YES  nNo
in the business?

{c}  Furnish, give, rent or loan any equipment, fixtures, interior decorations or signs other [J  YES ﬁ NO
than standard brewary or manufacturer’s signs?

(d) I the answer was YES to any of the above, explain fully and submit any documents in connection there within.

4. RETAIL LIQUOR LICENSE-COUNTY LOCATIONS ONLY: W.S. 12-4-201(f){il)

Is the licensed building within five (5) miles of an incorporated town or city? YES O NO

5. RETAIL LIQUOR LICENSE-COMMERCIAL SERVICE AIRPORTS ONLY: W.S. 12-4-201(m)
{a)  Will food and beverage services be contracted or subcontracted? O vyes O NO
1. If YES, is a copy of the food and beverage contract or lease attached? O vyes O NO

6. BAR AND GRILL LICENSE OR RESTAURANT LIQUORLICENSE ONLY: 12-4-413(a)/W.S. 12-4-407(a)
Is a copy of the valid food service permit or the approved permit application attached? [X YES O NO

7. RESORT LIQUOR LICENSE: W.S. 12-4-401 through W.S. 12-4-403(b)
Does the resort complex:
(a) Have an actual valuation of at least one million dollars, or have committed or 0 vyes O NO

expended at least one million dollars ($1,000,000.00) on the complex, excluding
the value of the land? W.S. 12-4-401(b)(i}

(b) Include a restaurant and a convention facility; a convention facility that will seat st (0 YES O NO
least one hundred (100) persons? W.S, 12-4-401(b)(ii)

(¢}  Include motel, hotel or privately owned condominium, town house or home O vyeEs O NO
accommodations approved for short term occupancy with at least one hundred
(100) sleeping rooms? W.S. 12-4-401(b)iii}

{d)  if no on question (c), have a ski resort facility open to the general public in which O vYes O NO
has been commitied or expended not less than 10 million doflars {$10,000,000.00)?
W.S. 12-4-401(b){iv)

(e}  Will food and beverage services be contracted or subcontracted? W.S. 12-4-403(b) (] YES
1. If YES to (e), is a copy of the food and beverage contract or lease attached? 0O YES

NO

O
O wNo

8. MICROBREWERY PERMIT ONLY: WHOLESALE DISTRIBUTION: W.S, 12-2-201(a)

(a) Will the microbrewery self-distribute its products or distribute through a licensed 1 YES [0 NO
wholesaler?

If YES, a wholesale malt beverage license from the Liquor Division will be required.

9. LIMITED RETAIL (CLUB) LIQUOR LICENSE:



3
FRATERNAL CLUBS W.S. 12-1-101(a){iil)(B)

(a) Has the fraternal organization been actively operating in at least thirty-six (36) states? [1 YES
(b} Has the fraternal organization been actively in existence for at least twenty (20) years? [0 YES

NO
NO

OO

10. LIMITED RETAIL {CLUB) LIQUOR LICENSE:
VETERANS CLUBS W.S. 12-1-101(a){lll)(A):
(a) Does the Veteran's organization hold a charter by the Congress of the United States? [0 YES [J NO
(b) Is the membership of the Veteran's organization comprised only of Veterans and its O vyes O NO
duly organized auxiliary?
11. LIMITED RETAIL (CLUB) LIQUOR LICENSE:
GOLF CLUBS W.S. 12-1-101(a)(lii)(D) / W.S. 12-4-301(e):

(a) Does the golf club have more than fifty (50) bona fide members? 0O vyes O NO
(b) Does the Applicant, maintain, or operate a bona fide golf course together with a £ vYyES O NO
clubhouse?
{c) Isthe Applicant a Political Subdivision of the state that owns, maintains, or operates O ves O NO
this golf course?
1. Wil food and beverage services be contracted or subcontracted? W.S. 12-4-301(e) O YES [0 NO
2. IfYES, is a copy of the food and beverage contract or lease attached? O yvyes O NO
12. LIMITED RETAIL (CLUB) LIQUOR LICENSE:
SOCIAL CLUBS W.S. 12-1-101(a)(Ill)(E) / W.S. 12-4-301(b):
{a) Does the club have more than one hundred (100) bona fide memberswhoare residents (0 YES [0 NO
of the county in which the club is located?
{b) Is the club incorporated and operating solely as a nonprofit organization underthelaws (0 YES O NO
of this state?
{c) s the club qualified as a tax-exempt organization under the Internal Revenue Service? [0 YES [0 NO
{(d) Has the club been in continuous operation for a period of not less than one (1)year? [ YES O NO
(e} Has the club received twenty-five dollars ($25.00) from each bona fide member as
recorded by the secretary of the club and are club members at the time of this O vyes O NO
application in good standing by having paid at least one (1) full year in dues?
() Doesthe club hold quarterly meetings and have an actively engaged membership O vyes O NO
carrying out the objectives of the club?
(g} Is a true copy of the club bylaws attached to this application? 0O vyes O NO
{h) Has at least fifty one percent (51%) of the membership signed a petition indicating O vyes O NO

a desire to secure a Limited Retail Liquor License? {Petition(s) Attached)

13. Applicant is Filing As
W.S. 12-4-102(a){ii} & (iii)

Each Individual, partner or officar (as applicable) must complete ali of tha information below.
(if more information is required, list on a saparata plece of paper and attach to this application.)

‘| Havayoubean a | Have you bean convictad within the
Residence Address DOMICILED | previous 10yearsof: |
No. & Street resfdent for a Felony any
City, State & ZIp Residence | atleast year Violation Violation
Dats of Phone and not claimed Raelating to Relating to
True and Correct Nama Birth DO NOT LIST Number | residenceinany | Alcahele Liquor | Alcohollc Liquor
PO BOXES other atate or Malt or Malt
in the [ast year? Beverages? Baverages?
YESO YES O YES O
NG O NO O NO O
YESO YES O YESO
NO O NO O NO O
YESO YEs O YESO
NO O NO O NO O
YESDO YES O YES O
NO O NO O NO O
YESO YES O YEsO
NO O NO O NO O

14. Applicant is Filing As a Corporation, Limited Company, Limited Liability Company, Limited Liability
Partnarship or Limited Partnership: W.S. 12-4-102{a)({iv) & (v)

Each stockholder holding, either jointly or severally, ten percent (10%) or more of the outstanding and issued capital stock



(7123)
or ownership of the comporation, limited liability company, limited liability partnership, or limited pannership.

Each Officer, Director or LLC member must complete all of the Information befow.
(if more Information Is required, kst on a separate plece of paper and attach to this application)

Residenca Address Residence | No.of | %aof | Haveyol bean comicied wihin
MNo. & Street Phone Yearsin | Comporate the previous 10 years of:
True and Carract Name Date of City, State & Zip Number Corpor | Stockor T lony -
Birth DO NOT LIST HE | OwneshP | violation Violation
PO BOXES Relaingto | Relating to
Alcoholle Alcoholic
quuororM?l I.g:ororM%il
[Boobi Collins 27 Saqa WUs [209- .3-3-3 o o YesO | YEsO
i . 3373 1007 | wo x NO &
E ves O YEs O
NO O No O
Yes O YEs O
i g NO O NO O
YEs O YEs O
NO O NO O
= YesO yesO
[ No O NOo O
REQUIRED ATTACHMENTS:

A statement indicating the financial condition and financial stability of the Applicant, W.S. 12-4-102(a){(vi).

i transferring a license or permit to another Applicant, attach a form of assignment from the cument licensee o the new
Applicant authorizing the transfer, W.S. 12-4-801(b).

A copy of any lease agreements, W.S. 12-4-103(a)iii)

Bar & Grill and Restaurant liquor license Appiicants: attach a copy of the cumment Food Service Pemmit or the approved
permit application for the Applicant and for the licensed building location, 12-4-413(a) / W.S. 12-4-407(a)

If food and beverage services will be contracted or subcontracted attach a copy of the contract or lease agreament
W.S, 12-4-201(m) / W.S. 12-4-301(e} / W.S. 12-4-403(b)

O ¥ filing for a Golf Club or Social Club liquor licanse attach a copy of the club’s bylaws W.S, 12-4-301(c)

O OO0 .0

OATH OR VERIFICATION

Requires signatures by ALL individuals, ALL Partners, ONE (1} LLC Member, or TWO {2} Corporate Officers or Diractors except
that if ali the stock of the corporation is owned by ONE (1) individual then that individual may sign and verify the application upon
his oath, or TWO (2) Club Officers. W.S. 124-102(b)

Under penalty of perjury, and the possible revocation ar cancellation of the license, I swear the above stated facts, are true and accurote.

STATE OF WYOMING )

1 )88
counry oF _({MNHFSA )
Signed and sworn to before me onthis Sgl‘u/I/L dayof \ l“ AL ,202' thatthe facts alleged

in the foregoing instrument are true by the following:

~

1) [4 2
gnature) (Printed Name) Title

2) Y

(Signature) (Printed Name) Title
3) =

(Signature) (Printed Name) Tite
4)

{Signature) (Printed Name) Title
5)

(Signanure) (Printed Name)

Witness my hand and official seal:

(SEAL) My commission expires:

TAMMY L. TAYLOR
NOTARY PUBLIC
STATE OF WYOMING
COMMISSION ID: 159156
MY COMMISSION EXPIRES MAY 31, 2030




(723}

RENEWAL OF ey

Customer #:

LIQUOR LICENSE OR  [wrom —
PERMIT APPLICATION  [[oon fwe b

Mer: / /

To be compieted by City JTown] County Clerk | 5cal License #

Li R
Fec::se Annual Fee: $ 51 [“ . _OD Data filed with clark: __LL/_D'Z_(“L/_Q-I_g_
5 .

Prorated Fee: Advertising Dates: (2 Consecutive Weeks Prior 1 Hearing)
Transfer Fee:  § . ‘:']"J] o1zl & U’r [F (_’.,Lf!

Publishing Fee: § % "~ Public Hearing Date: T 12212 \’/
Publishing Fee Direct Bllled to Applicant: (1 s
License Tem: g_ f 2 } I ‘72 L]ll Through pf j' '; (ﬁ f 0) L?
Month Day Year Month Day Year

LICENSING AUTHORITY: Begin publishing promptly. As W.S. 12-4-104(d) specifies: NO LICENSING AUTHORITY SHALL APPROVE
OR DENY THE APPLICATION UNTIL THE LIQUOR DMISION HAS CERTIFIED THE APPLICATION 1S COMPLETE.

Applicant (Business Name): LY - 5 .
. 'S ¢\ s
Doing Business As (DBA)/ Trade Name: .-y
Building to be licensed / Building Address: i 5

S,
{Address Number, and Suite or Unit Numbaer, and Sireet or Road Name)

(8]
Ty State Zip County

Local Mailing Address: 0y By IR0 |

{Address Numbear or PO Box, and Suite or Unit Number, and Streat or Road Name)

Hlaroek )Y 262377 Conuvesrse
City Stata Zip County
Local Business Telephone Number: 2(57. Y& 2. Y530  Fax Number &M‘

Business E-Mail Addrass: 2

Business Primary Contact: xSt b ¢ Caflans
First Name Last Name
ONE) — FILING AS (CHOOSE ONLY ONE)
Kl crmy / TOWN OF: O INDIVIDUAL O|w |O|w |0 |wp
O PARTNERSHIP O POLIMICAL SUDMISION
COUNTY OF: O CQRPORATION (INC) O ORGANEZATION
K |ATY|O | e O OTHER
TYPE OF LICENSE OR PERMIT (CHOOSE ONLY ONE)
[0 RETAIL LIQUOR LICENSE K RESTAURANT LIQUOR LICENSE O MICROBREWERY PERMIT
O BAR AND GRILL LKQUOR LICENSE | O WINERY PERMIT
PRIMARY BUSINESS TYPE O RESORT LIQUOR LICENSE O MANUFACTURER SATELLITE PERMIT
(CHOOSE QONLY ONE} [0 WINERY SATELLITE PERMIT
ON-PREMISE BAR | LIMITED RETAIL LIQUOR LICENSE O COUNTY MALT BEVERAGE PERMIT
(CLUB)
O g%—:EREMISE PACKAGE O VETERANS CLUB O SPECIAL MALT BEVERAGE PERMIT
| O FRATERNAL CLUB
[0 ON & OFF PREMISE BAR & 0 GOLF cLUB
PACKAGE STORE 0O socIAL CLUB
1

SPECIAL STATUTORY DESIGNATIONS (CHOOSE ONLY ONE)

O COMMERCIAL AIRPORT (W.S. 12-4-201(d)iv) | O RESORT (W.S. 12-4-401(iv) / 12-5-201(f))

O GOLF cLUB {W.S. 12-5-201(f)) [0 GOLFCLUB-POLITICAL (W.S. 124-301(e) / 125-201(f)}
SUBDIVISION

] GUEST RANCH {W.S. 12-5-201{f) O other:

OPERATIONAL STATUS (To Assist the Liquor Division with scheduling inspections (W.S. 12-1-101(a)}pod) / 12-2-301(c) / 12-4-103{a)(iv)})

SR FULL TIME MONTHS OF OPERATION from ) QA 10 Q)0 AN Yoar (Jan-Dec)

[0 SEASONAL DAYS OF WEEK OF OPERATION: Immm o SC‘A-" KEvery Day {(Mon-Sun}

O NON-OPERATIONAL / PARKED HOURS OF OPERATION from gﬂ_ to 5 P O 24 Hours a Day

ALL APPLICANTS MUST COMPLETE QUESTIONS 1-3

L



(723

1. BUILDING OWNERSHIP: W.S. 12-4-t03(a)(lli)
Does the Applicant own or lease the licensed building?
(a) The Applicant OWNS the licensed building. 0 YES (own)
(b) The Applicant LEASES the licensed building. &L YES (lease)
(c} The Lease is cument and on flle with the licensing authority and Liquor Divisfon. N’ YES O NO
If the building is leased and the jease is not current, please submit a copy of the lease and indicate:
(i) Lease term expiration date; kocated on page I paragraph .
Note: The lease term MUST continue at least through the term of the liquor license or permit
(ii) Sales provision for alcoholic or malt beverages: located, on page [ paragraph 5( .
Note: The leasa MUST contain a provision for SALE OF ALCOHOLIC or MALT BEVERAGES.
2. LIQUOR BUSINESS CONTROL: W.S. 12-4-801(b)
(a) To operate the liquor business, has the business or license/permit been assigned, leased, transferred
or contracted with any other person {aentity) to operate and assert total or partial
control of the license or permit or the licensed building? O yes E{NO
{b) If the answer was YES to 2(a) above, explain fully and submit any documents in connection there within.
3. INTEREST IN LICENSE OR PERMIT: W.S. 12-5-401, 12-5-402, 12-5-403
Does any alcchol manufacturer, brewer, rectifier, wholesaler, or through a subsidiary affiliate, officer, director or
member of any such firm:
(a) Hold any interest in the license/permit applied for? O ves ™ No
(b) Fumish by way of loan or any other money or financial assistance forpurposes hereof inthe [ YES M nNo
business?
{c) Fumish, give, rent or loan any aquipment, fixtures, interior decorations ar signs other than [0 YES & NO
standard brewery or manufacturer's signs?
{d) if the answer was YES 1o any of the above, explain fully and submit any documents in connection there within,
!
4. RETAIL LIQUOR LICENSE-COUNTY LOCATIONS ONLY: W.S. 12-4-201(f)(ii) /
Is the licensed building within five (5) miles of an incorporated town or city? #// YEs O No
5. RETAIL LIQUOR LICENSE-COMMERCIAL SERVICE AIRPORTS ONLY: W.S. 12-4-201(m)
(8) Wil food and beverage services ba contracted or subcontracted? O ves O wNo
1, If YESto (a), Is 8 copy of the cument food and beverage contract onfilewith the icensig [1 YES [ NO
authority and Liquor Division?
2. K NO to (a){1.}, please attach a copy of the cument contract.
6. RESTAURANT LIQUOR LICENSE ONLY: W.S. 12-4-407(a) / W.S. 12-4-408
(a) Gross sales figures and parcentages of income derived from: (Line 1) Liquor Sales: § {
(Line 2) Food Sales: $ { %)
{Line 1 + Line 2 must = Lins 3) (Line 3) Gross Sales: § { %} -
(b} Is acopy of the valid food service permit or the approved pemlt application attached? E YES [ NO
7. BAR AND GRILL LICENSE LIQUOR LICENSE ONLY: W.S, 12-4-413(a) / W.S. 12-4-413(h},(i),(k)
(a) Gross sales figures and parcentages of Income derived from:  (Line 1) Liquor Sales: $ { %}
{Line 2} Food Sales: $ ( %)
{Line 3) Entertainment Sales: $ { %}
(Line 1 + Line 2 + Line 3 must = Lina 4) ({Line 4) Gross Sales: $ ( %}
(b) s a copy of the valid food service pemit or the approved psnnit application attached? 0O yvyes O NoO
8. MICROBREWERY PERMIT ONLY: PRODUCTION AND WHOLESALE DISTRIBUTION
(a) Did the microbrewery at this location produce at ieast 50 barels (1,550 gallons)butless than O YES [ NO
50,000 barrels (1, 550,000 gallons) during the previous license term?
(W.5. 12-1-101(a)xix))
(b) Are microbrewery products from this location being distributed to other aleahol retailers in [ yes O NO
Wyoming? (W.5. 12-2-201(a))
if YES, a whelesale malt beverage license from the Liguor Division will be required.
9. RESORT LIQUOR LICENSE: W.S. 12-4-401 through W.S. 12-4-403(b)

Does the resort complex:

1. I\.;'l‘-'l"w



(7123)
(a)  Have an actual valuation of at least one million dollars, or have committed or expended atleastone [0 YES £ NO
million dollars ($1,000,000.00) on the complex, excluding the value of the land? W.S. 12-4-401{b)()

(b)  Includea restaurant and a conventionfadility, a canventionfacilitythat will seatat leastonehundred [0 YES {0 NO
{100) persons? W.S. 12-4-401(b)ii)

{c) Include motel, hotel or privately owned condominium, town house or home accommodations [0 YES [ NO
approved for short term occupancy with at least one hundred (100} sleeping rooms?
W.S. 12-4-401(b)(iii}

{d) I no on qusstion (c), have a ski resort facility open to the general public in which has been 0O YES O NO
committed or expended not less than 10 million dollars ($10,000,000.00)7 W.S. 12-4-401(b)}{m

{e)  Willfood and beverage services be contracted ar subcontracted? W.S, 12-4-403(b) O YES O NoO
1. I YESto (8), is a capy of the current food and beverage contracton file with the licensingauthoity (0 YES [0 NO
and Liquor Division?
2. [F NOto (e)(1.), please attach a copy of the cument contract.
10. LIMITED RETAIL {CLUB) LIQUOR LICENSE: FRATERNAL CLUBS W.S. 12-1-101(a)(ili}(B)
(a) Has the fratemal organization been actively operating in at least thirty -six (36) states? O ves O NO
(b} Has the fratemal organization been actively in existence for at least twenty (20) years? O yves O NO
11. LIMITED RETAIL (CLUB} LIQUOR LICENSE: VETERANS CLUBS W.S. 12-1-101(a)(lli{A)
(a) Does the Veteran's arganization hold a charter by the Congress of the United States? 0O YEs O NoO
(b) Is the membership of the Veteran's organization comprised only of Veterans and its 0O YEs O NO

duly organized auxiliary?
12. LIMITED RETAIL (CLUB) LIQUOR LICENSE: GOLF CLUBS W.S. 12-1-101(a)(lil}{D) / W.S. 12-4-301(e)

{a) Does the golf club have more than fifty (50) bona fide members? O YEsS O No
(b) Does the Applicant, maintain, or operate a bona fide golf course together with a clubhouse? O yvYes O NO
{c} Is the Applicant a Political Subdivision of the siate that owns, maintains, or operates this golf course O YESE O NO
1. Wil food and beverage services be contracted or subcontracted? W.S. 12-4-301(e) O YEs O NO
2. [If YES to (c){1), is a copy of the cument food and beverage contract on file with the licensing OO0 YES [0 NO

autharity and Liquor Division?
3. K NOto (c)1.), please attach a copy of tha cument contract.

13, LIMITED RETAIL (CLUB) LIQUOR LICENSE: SOCIAL CLUBS W.S. 12-1-101(a){lil)(E) / W.S. 12-4-301(b)

(a) Does the club have more than one hundred (100) bona fide members who are residentsofthecouty 1 YES [0 NO
in which the club is located?

(b) s the soclal club incorporated and operating solely as a nonpiofitorganization under the laws of this O ves O NO
state?

(c) Is the club qualified as a tax-exempt organization under the Intemal Revenue Service? O vyes O NO

{d) Has the club been in continuous operation for a period of not less than one (1) year? O yes [] NO

(e} Has the club received twenty-five dollars {($25.00) from each bona fide member as
recorded by the secretary of the club and are club members at the time of this O ves O wno
application in good standing by having paid at least one (1) full year in dues?

{f} Doss the club hold quarterly mestings and have an actively engaged membership O ves O NO
carmying out the objectives of the club?

{@) s atrue copy of the club bylaws on file with tha licansing authority and Liquor Division? O vyes O NoO
1. I NG to (g), pleasse attach a curent copy the club bylaws.

{h) Is adetailed statement with itemized expenditures of the club’s activities during the last year O vyes O wNo

attached?

14. If the Applicant is Flling As an Ing
W.S. 12-4-102(a)(il) & (i)

Each individual, partner or club officer must complete all of the Information below.
(i more Information Is required, [ist on a separate plece of paper and aftach to this application.)

Haveyoubeen a | Have you baan convictad within the
Residence Address DOMICILED previous 10 years of:
No, & Street resident for a Felony any
City, State & Zip Residenca | atleast 1 year Violation Violation
Date of Phone and not claimed Ralating to Relgting to
True and Correct Name Birth DO NOT LIST Number | residenceinany | Aicoholic Eiquor Alcoholke Liquor
PG BOXES other state or Malt ar Malt
inthe lastyear? |  Baeveragas? Baveragaea?
YeEs O YES O YES O
NO O NO O NO O
YES O YES O YES D
Ne O NO [ NO [
YES O YES O YES O
No O NO [ NO O
YES O YES O YES OO
No O NO O NO O

15. If the Applicant is Filing As a Corporation, Limited Liabllity Company, Limited Liability Partnership or
Limited Partnership: W.S. 12-4-155?3%&5} & M

Each stockholder holding, either jointly or severally, ten percent (10%) or more of the outstanding and issued capital stock
or ownership of the corporation, limited fiability company, limited liability partnership, or limited partnership.



(723)
Each Officer, Director or LLC member must complete all of the information below.
(if more Information Is required, list on a separate plece of paper and atiach to this application)

Reslidence Addreas Resldence No. of 9-6 of Have you been comdcted wihin
No. & Street Phone Yearsin | Corporats the previous 10 years of:
True and Comract Name Data of City, State & Zip Number Corp or | Stock or
e DO NOTLIST LL.Cl | [Ouremiipy 0 REE0H Violation
I olation
PO BOXES . Reiating to | Relating to
Alcoholic Alcohotic
Liquor orMalt Liquor or
Beverages? Malt
Boverages?
[Eesol 27 Soqe Walls|261-535 o lioo vesO YESD
Co\ins Chamck Y [337D NO KT | No
Yes O yES O
NO O NO DO
YES O YEsS O
NO O NO O
YES O YES O
NO 0O NO DO

REQUIRED ATTACHMENTS:
OO0 A copy of any lease agreements. W.S. 12-4-103(a)ill)

[0 Bar & Grill and Restaurant liquor license Applicants: attach a copy of the cument Food Service Permit or the approved
pammit application for the Applicant and for the licensed building location. 12-4-413(a) / W.S. 12-4-407(a)

O K food and beverage services will be contracled or subcontracted attach a copy of the contract or lease agreement
W.S. 12-4-201(m) / W.S. 12-4-301(e) / W.S. 12-4-403(b)

OATH OR VERIFICATION

Requires signatures by ALL Individusls, ALL Partners, ONE (1) LLC Member, or TWO {2) Comporate Officers or Directors excep!
that if all the stock of the corporation is owned by ONE (1) individual then that individual may sign and verify the application upon
his oath, or TWO (2} Ciub Officers. W.S. 12-4-102(b)

Under penalty of perjury, and the possible revocation or cancellation of the license, I swear the above stated facts, are true and accurate.

STATE OF WYOMING )
D ) S8
COUNTY OF d "{, L/ih
Signed and swom to before me onthis 9 Mlday of OLL,'!\J\ .20‘; atthe facts alleged

in the foregoing instrument are true by the following:

_éohlzi_fc_[un.;_ Ousne—
(Printed Name) Title
(Signature) (Printed Name) Title
3)
(Signature) (Printed Name) Title
4)
(Signature} (Printed Name) Titde
5)
(Signature) (Printed Name)
Witness my hand and official seal:
{SEAL) My commission expires:

TAMMY L. TAYLOR
NOTARY PUBLIC
STATE OF WYOMING
OOMMISSION ID: 159156
MY COMMISSION EXPIRES MAY 31,2030




(121) B-1257

RENEWAL OF ——"FOR UGUOR OIVERON USE ONLY

Cusiomer §:  B1257

LIQUOR LICENSE OR TR
PERMIT APPLICATION [T T 7
Yo be completed by City | Yown ! County Clerk Locdl.iuns::m I _j
IE::,"” AnnualFee:  $_J0DOC0 00 Date fied with clerk. (J f.al)()"f;“/

Prorated Fee: $ . Advertising Dates: (2 Consecutive to Huarlng)
TransferFee  § . 2o lz4 i ¥ 7— 2y

PublishingFes. $_ 35 .~  PublicHeaingDate 1 [ 22 [ 24
Publishing Fea Direct Billed to Applicant: [

License Term: BI2TI2024 Through 8/2012026
Ionth Day Year Month Day Yanr
LICENSING AUTHORNTY: Bagin UWMWE.Mimmm NG AUTHORITY SHALL APPROVE
mmmmmum HAS CERTIFIED THE APPLICATION IS COMPLETE.

Appicant (Business Name).  COWBOY STATE BREWING LLC
Doing Business As {D8A) / Trade Name: 4 ACES
Building to ba licansed / Buiding 316 W BIRCH §7

Address:
82i co E
Local Maling Address: PO BOX 820
GLENROCK, WY §2637
Local Business Telephone Number.  (307) 554-0982 Fax Number:

Business E-Mail Address:  yyohsnslevamail.com

Business Primary Contace __ WWilliam H Hensley
“Firit Name Lt Name

EAMG R | TOWN OF GLENROCK | e as: | Lmrreo LasnTY company LLC)

TYPE OF LICENSE OR PERMIT: RETAK LIQUOR LICENSE
RETARL LIQUOR LICENSE HOLDERS ONLY: PRIMARY BUSINESS TYPE (CHOOSE ONLY ONE)
[J| ON-PREMISEBAR |[] | OFF-PREMISE PACKAGE STORE | [} | ON & OFF PREMISE BAR & PACKAGE STORE

SPECIAL STATUTORY DESIGNATIONS [NONE IF BLANK)

© Assist the Liquor Division with scheduling inspections (W.S. 12-1-101(a}{xxa} / 12-2-30¥(c) / 12-4-103(a)(v)))

FULL TIME MONTHS OF OPERATION from o AB Year (Jan-Dec}
SEASONAL DAYS OF WEEK OF GPERATION:  fom w/ Every Day (Mon-Sur)
[0 NON-OPERATIONAL / PARKED HOURS OF OPERATION from N to O 24 Hours a Day

ALL APPLICANTS MUST COMPLETE QUESTIONS 1-3

1. BUILDING OWNERSHIP; W.5. 12-4-103a}{iil)
Doas the Applicant own or lease the licensed building?

{2) The Applicant OWNS the censed building Z YES (own)
{6} The Appiicant LEASES the licensed building YES (leasa)
(€} Theisase s curent and on file with the licensing authorily and Liquor Division. O ves CINO

If the bullding is lsased and the lease is not current, pleass submil a copy of the lease and indicate:
(i) Lease term expiration date; located on page ___Dparagraph .
Note: The lease term MUST continue at least through the term of the Bquor licanse or permit
{ii) Sales provision for alcoholic or mait beverages: located, on page, paragraph____
Note: mwau!@wmmamwmmmw




(223} 9-1257
2. LIQUOR BUSINESS CONTROL: W.8. 12-4-801(b)

(@} To operate the liquor businass, has the business or fcense/permit been assigned, leased, transfemed
or contracted with any other person (entity) tc operate and assert total or partial
control of the licensa or pemmit of the liconsed bulkding? Oves Kno

{b) M tha enswer waa YES o 2(a) above, explain fully and submit any documents in connection there within,

3. INTEREST IN LICENBE OR PERMIT: W.8. 12-5-4(1, 12-8-402, 12.5-403
Does any elcohol manufacturer, brawer, rectifier, wholssaler, o through a subsidiary affillate, officer, director or
member of any such fim:
(8) Hold any interest in the license/permit applied for? 0 ves [§ wo

(b) Furish by way of loan or nry other money or financial sssistance for purposes hereefln (] YES [B) NO
the businesa?

{c) Furnish, give, rent o loan any equipment, foures, interior decorations or signs otherthan [ YES (§ NO
standsrd brewery or manufacturer's signs?

{d) ! the answer was YES lo any of the sbove, #xpisin fully and submit eny documents In connection there within,
4. RETAIL LIQUOR LICENSE-COUNTY LOCATIONS ONLY: W.8. 124-201(f)}H)

i3 the Hosnsad bulkding within five (5) miles of an Incorporated town or city? 0O ves O wnO
8. RETAIL LIQUOR LICENSE-COMMERCIAL SERVICE AIRPORTS ONLY: W.8. 12-4-204(m}
(a) WMl food and beverage sarvices be contracted or subcontracted? O vyes O No

1. ¥ YES to (a). Is a copy of the current food and beverage contract on flo with the Beensing (1 YES [0 NO
suthoriy and Liquor Division?

2. HNOio(a){1.), please attach a copy of the current contract.
6. RESTAURANY LJQUOR LICENSE ONLY: W.8. 12-4-407(a) / W.8. 12-4-408

(8) Gross sales figures and percentages of income derived from:  (Line 1) Liquor Sales:  § ( %)

(Uine 2) Food Sales:  § ( %)

{Line 1 + Line 2 must=Line 3) (Line 3) Gross Sales:  § ( %)

(b) I8 8 copy of the valki food service permit or the approved permit application attached? O vyes O no
7. BAR AND GRILL LICENSE LIQUOR LICENSE ONLY: W.8. 12-4-413{a) / W.8, 12-4-412(h),(1(%}

(s} Gross sales Sgures and percentages of incarrie derived fom:  (Line 1) Liquor Sales: 3 ( %)

{Line 2) Food Sales: ) ( %)

(Line 3) Entectsinment Sales: §. (BN gy

{Line 1 ¢ Line 2 + Line 3 must = Line 4} (Line 4) Gross Ssles: 3 (= %)

(b) !s acopy of the vald food service panmit of the spproved penmit application attached? O ves O wo

8. MICROBREWERY PERMIT ONLY: PRODUCTION AND WHOLESALE DISTRIBUTION

(a) Did the microbrewery at this location produce at least 50 barrels (1,550 gallons) but less than [ YES 0O w~No
50,000 barrets (1, 550,000 gallons) during the previous ficense term?
(W.S. 12-1-101{a){xbd}

(b) Are microbrewery products from this location being distributed to ather aicohol retallers in O vyes O NO
YWyoming? (W.8. 12-2-201(a))
If YES, a wholesale malt beverage licensa from the Liquor Division will be required.

9, RESORT LIQUOR LICENSE: W.5. 12-4-401 through W.S. 12-4-403(b)
Does the resort complex;

{8}  Havesn actual valustion of at least one milion dollgrs, or have committed or expended atleastone [1 YES [0 NO
mithon doltars ($1,000,000.00) on the complex, exciuding the value of the land? W.S. 12-4-401(0X)

)  include » resteurant and & convention fachity; 8 convention faciity that will sext st lssstonehwunared 0 YES [0 NO
{100) persons? W.S. 12-4-404{b)T)

(€) Inchuds metel, hotel or privadely owned condominium, town house or home accommodations O yes O wNo
approved for ghort term occupancy with st least one hundred (100) slesping rooms?
W.E. 12-4-4010)60

i) M noon question (c), have a ski resor facility open to the general public in which has been O vys5s 0O NO
committad or expendad not less than 10 milion doliare ($10,000,000.00)7 W.S. 12-4-401(b)(v

(e) Wil food and beversge s&ivices be contracied or subcontracted? W.S. 12-4-403() 0O ves O no

1. :umu(o)u-mdmwmmmm-ammmumumw O ves O wno

2. i NOto(e) (1.), pleass aftach a copy of the current contract,



1720287

10. LIMITED RETAIL (CLUB) LIQUOR LICENSE: FRATERNAL CLUBS W.S. 12-1-101(a}{ili{B)
(s} Has the fraternal organization been actively opersting in st least thirty-six (38) states?
b) Hasthe fratemal organization baen sctively in existence for ol least twanty (20) years?

O ves O wno
O ves O wno

1. UMITED RETAIL {CLUB) LIQUOR LICENSE: VETERANS CLUBS W.5. 12-1-109{a}{lii§A)
(a) Does the Veterpn's organization hold a chartar by the Congress of the United States?
®) s the mambership of the Veteran's organization comprised only of Veterans and iis

Duly orgenized sudiiary?

0O ves O
O ves O

53

12, LIMITED RETAIL (CLUB} LIQUOR LICENSE: GOLF CLUBS W.5. 12-1.101(a}iii}(D) / W.5. 124-304{e)

(8) Does tha golf club have more than fifty (50) bona Bda members?

) Ooes the Applicant, maintmin, or opersts » bona fide goif course logether with a clubhousae?
(c) s tha Appiicant 8 Poktical Subdivision of the stale that owns, mairtains, of operstes” '~

thin golf course?

1. Wl food and baverage services be contracted or subcontracted? W.S. 12-4.301(e)

2. NYESto(c) (1) is a copy of the cumant foed and beverage contract on file with the licensing
suthority and Liquor Division?
3. HNOIo (c) (1), piosse attach a copy of the curter contract.

oo oo
g

0o ooo

5% 8838

13. UMITED RETAIL (CLUB) LIQUOR LICENSE: SOCIAL CLUBS W.S. 12-1-101{a}{Ii[{E) / W.S. 12-4-301(b)
{3} Does the club have mora than one hundred (100) bona fide members who ara rasidents of the O ves O NO

county i which the club is locatad?
incorporated and operating solely as a nonprofit organization under the taws of [

(5) 3 the social club
this state?

(¢} Is the club qualified as a tax-exempt organization under the Intemal Revenue Sarvice?
{0)  Has the club been in continuous operation for a period of not less than one (1) year?

{e) Has the club recaived wanty-five dollars {$25.00} from each bona fide member as
recorded by the secretary of the club and are club members at the time of this
application in good standing by having paid at least one (1) full year in dues?

(t  Coes the club hold quarterdy meetings and

carrying out the objectives of the club?
(g} 15 8 e copy of the club bylaws on flle with the icanzing authorlty and Liquor Division?

1. HNOto (g), please attach 8 cument copy the cfub bylaws
{h) Iz a detailed statement with itemized axpenditures of the club’s activities during the tast year
attached?

have an activaly engaged membership

YES O NoO
O vyes O wNo
O ves O wno
O ves O wNo
O ves O wNo
O ves O wno
O ves O nNo

14, If the Applicant Is Flling As an lndivid

W.S. 12-4-102(a) (i) & (ill)
Each individual, partner or ¢lub officer must compiate all of the Information balow,
(if more information is required, list on a separste plece of paper and atinch to this application.)

Have youbean 8 | Have you besn convicted within e
Reskdencs Address DOMICILED Wysasob |
Na, & Street residect for & Felory any
City, State & Zp Residance | ufleast 1 year Violation
Dats of Phone: and not cisimed Relating to Ratating to
True and Cormect Name Buth DO NOY UST Number | residence in sny | Ajcoholic Liquor Ascohobic Liquot
PO BOXES other state of Mall or Malt
In the last year? B ges? Beversges?
YES(§ YESO YES(O
NO () NOgE NO I
YES[® YESO YESO
NO NO R NO [0
YESO YESO YES [
NO [ NO [ NO [0
YESJ YESDO YES O
NO ) NO O NOo O




Ms-13s3

15. 1 the Applicant Is Fillng As a Corporation, Limite
Limtted Partnershin W.8. 12-4-102(a)iv) & (v)
Each stockholder hokiing, elther of saverally, ten percant {10%) or more of the outstanding and issued capital stock
umdum.mmWy.Mhmmnummm.

Each Officer, Director or LLC member must complats all of the information below,
ﬂmmnﬁcnhmttmamhphudmmmbﬂlm}

Residence Address Rusdence | No.of | ROl | Five you boen cormiceed wii
No. & Steet Phone Yearsin | Corpotste e previous 10 years of
Trwm ond Conect Mame Duts of Chy, Sate & Tp Number Copor | Stockor
ath DONOTLIST UG | Oumentip (e 1
Held
PO BOXES Voisin | viledon
preciigl Bivenicly
Liquor or Makt Liquer or
Mt
vEsO YESO
Willism H Hensley B e Boro o | o » o] o
or vesD | vesg
Roxie L. Hensley |wwwmmga] Gmwvezon  |oormsiest |28 | ® noE | N
YeES ] YEsQ
Ko [ NO ]|
YES[] ves
No O K0 O
REQUIRED ATTACHMENTS

[J  Acopyof any laase agreoments. W.S. 12-4-103{a){iH)

(m] M&MuWWWWWMnmdMWFﬁWM«MW
permi application for the Applicant and for the loensed buikding location. 12-4-413(a) / W.S. 12-4-407(a}

0O nmmwmwumwwmmaMamdmmamwm
W.S. 12-4-201(m) / W.S. 12-4-301(e) /W.S, 12-4-403(b)

OATH OR VERIFICATION

Requires signatures by ALL individuals, ALL Pariners, ONE (1) LLC Member, or TWO (2} Corporale Officers or Direclors except

mmmmamceormmhmwonsﬂ)hmymmwmummmwmwmﬁmm

i3 cath, or TWO {2) Ciub Oficers. W.S. 12-¢-102m)

Undier penaly of pesinry, anp-rﬂbm o canceliation of the Ncense, # swear the above stated fucts, are tras and sccurete.
van

nxmorm«ozwl

&5
counrvor__Becks

(Sigmturc) {Printed Name) Titke

(Sigraturc) {Prinied Name) Title

Witness my hand and official seal: Cl -a\'g z N

Signature of Notary Public

1SEAL) My commission expires: M@t‘?




(73} C-1788

RENEWAL OF G
LIQUOR LICENSE OR o fom:

PERMIT APPLICATION o1
Mgr: / /
loted by City I T {C Local License #:

Li
F:::se Annual Fee: $__IDDO . g0 Date filed with clerk: v 1 I‘g / 7'\4

Prorated Fee: $ . Advertising Dates: (2 Consecutive Weeks Prior to Hearing)
Transfer Fee:  $ . ol o Fzlzd
Publishing Fee: § 3 - Public Hearing Date: y il A% 2 ) 2/‘{
Publishing Fee Direct Billed to Applicant: [
License Term: 8/27/2024 Through 8/26/202
Month Day Yoar Month Day Year

LICENSING AUTHORITY: Begin publishing promptly. As W.5. 12-4-104(d) specifies: NO LICENSING AUTHORITY SHALL APPROVE
OR DENY THE APPLICATION UNTIL THE LIQUOR DIVISION HAS CERTIFIED THE APPLICATION IS COMPLETE.

Applicant (Busingss Name): GARY L ECKHARDT

Doing Business As (DBA) / Trade Name: GLENRQCK BOWL
Building to be licensed / Buikding 109 S 4TH 8T

Address:
GLENROCK, WY 82637 CONVERSE
Local Mailing Address: PO BOX 661
GLENROCK, WY 82637
Local Business Telephone Number: {307} 436-5518 Fax Number:

Business E-Mail Address: gerrye778fgmall.com
Business Primary Contact;

_First Name Last Name

FILING IN: JOWN OF GLENROCK EILING AS: | INDVIDUAL

TYPE OF LICENSE OR PERMIT: RETAIL LIQUOR LICENSE
RETAIL LIQUOR LICENSE HOLDERS ONLY: PRIMARY BUSINESS TYPE (CHOOSE ONLY ONE)
(1] ON-PREMISEBAR |{] | OFF-PREMISE PACKAGE STORE | [B | ON&OFF PREMISE BAR & PACKAGE STORE

PECIAL {NONE IF BLANK)
OPERATIONAL STATUS (To Assist tha Liquor Division with scheduling inspections (W.S. 12-1-901(a){xxi) / 12-2-301(c) / 124-103(a)iv})
o, FuLL Tive MONTHS OF OPERATION rom 3N to Nee  [3ANYesr (JanDec)
{0 SEASONAL DAYS OF WEEK OF OPERATION:  from jnm to S?m,r [A Every Day (Mon-Stn)
[T} NON-OPERATIONAL f PARKED HOURS OF OPERATION from 10 @ 2h tSZ B M [ 24 Hours a Day

ALL APPLICANTS MUST COMPLETE QUESTIONS 1-3

1. BUILDING OWNERSHIP: W.S. 12.4.103(a)(ili}
Does the Applicant own or lease the licensed building?

{a) The Applicant OWNS the licensed building. il YES (own)
(b) The Applicant LEASES the licensed building. O YES (lease)
(c) The Lease is current and on file with the licensing authority and Liquor Division. [J YES ONO

If the building is leased and the lease is not current, please submit a copy of the lease and indicate:
(i) Lease term expiration date; located on page paragraph
Note: The lease term MUST continue at least through the term of the liquor license or permit
(i) Sales provision for aicoholic or malt beveragas: located, on page paragraph
Note: The lease MUST contain a provision for SALE OF ALCOHOLIC or MALT BEVERAGES.




(1123)C-1788
2. LIQUOR BUSINESS CONTROL: W.S. 12-4-801(b)

(a) To operate the liquor business, has the business or license/permit been assigned, leased, transferred
or contracted with any other person (entity) to operate and assert total or partial
control of the license or permit or the licensed building? [ Yes [WNO

(b) If the answer was YES to 2(a) above, explain fully and submit any documents in connection there within.

3. INTEREST IN LICENSE OR PERMIT: W.S. 12-5-401, 12-5-402, 12-5-403

Does any alcohol manufacturer, brewer, rectifier, wholesaler, or through a subsidiary affiliate, officer, director or
member of any such firm;

(a) Hold any interest in the license/permit applied for? O YEs é.?
(b) Fumish by way of ioan or any other money or financial assistance for purposes hereofin ] YES NO
the business?

{c)  Fumish, give, rent or loan any equipment, fixtures, interior decorations or signs otherthan []  YES IQ/ NO
standard brewery or manufacturer’s signs?

{d) If the answer was YES to any of the above, explain fully and submit any documents in connection there within,

4. RETAIL LIQUOR LICENSE-COUNTY LOCATIONS ONLY: W.S. 12-4-201(f\1i)
Is the licensed building within five (5) miles of an incorporated town or city? O vYes O NO

5. RETAIL LIQUOR LICENSE-COMMERCIAL SERVICE AIRPORTS ONLY: W.S. 12-4-201(m)
(a) Wil food and beverage services be contracted or subcontracted? O ves

1. K YES fo (a), is a copy of the curent food and beverage contraci on file with the licensing [] YES
authority and Liguor Division?

2. ifNOto{a) (1.), please attach a copy of the currant contract.
6. RESTAURANT LIQUOR LICENSE ONLY: W.S. 12-4-407(a) / W.S. 12-4-408

NO
NO

(]

() Gross sales figures and percentages of income derived from:  (Line 1) Liquor Sales:  § { %)
(Line 2) Food Sales:  § { %)

{LIne 1 + Line 2 must = Line 3) {Line 3) Gross Sales: § ( %)

(b) Isacopy of the valid food service permit or the approved permit application attached? O ves O NO

7. BAR AND GRILL LICENSE LIQUOR LICENSE ONLY: W.S, 12-4-413(a) / W.S. 12-4-413(h),{j),(k)

(a) Gross sales figures and percentages of income derived from:  {Line 1) Liquor Sales; 3 { %)
{Line 2) Food Sales: $ { %)

(Line 3} Entertainment Sales: § ( %)

(Line 1 + Line 2 + Line 3 must = Line 4) {Line 4) Gross Sales: $ ( %)

{b) s acopy of the valid food service permit or the approved permit application attached? O yves [0 No

8. MICROBREWERY PERMIT ONLY: PRODUCTION AND WHOLESALE DISTRIBUTION

(a} Did the microbrewery at this location produce at least 50 barrels (1,550 gallons) butlessthan [J YES [0 NO
50,000 barrels (1, 550,000 gallens) during the previous license tarm?
{W.S. 12-1-101(a)}{xix))

(b) Are microbrewery products from this location being distributed to other alcohol retailers in O yes O NO
Wyoming? (W.S. 12-2.201(a))

If YES, a wholesale malt beverage license from the Liquor Division will be required.

9. RESORT LIQUOR LICENSE: W.S. 12-4-401 through W.S. 12-4-403(h)

Does the resort complex:

{a) Have an actual valuation of at least one million dollars, or have committed or expended atleastone [0 YES [0 NO
million doflars ($1,000.000.00) on the complex, excluding the value of the land? W.S. 12-4-401(b}{i)

()  Include a reptaurant and a convention facility; a convention facility that will seat at leastonetundred [0 YES [0 NO
{100} persons? W.S, 12-4-401{b)(ii)

{c}  Include motel, hotel or privately owned condominium, town house or home accommodations O vyes O wNO
approved for short term occupancy with at least one hundred {100) sleeping rooms?
W.S, 12-4-401(b) (i)

(dy I noonquestion (c), have a ski resort tacility open to the general public in which has been O ves O NO
commitied or expended not less than 10 million dollars ($10,000,000.00)7 W.S. 12-4-401(b){iv

(&) Wil food and beverage services be contracted or subcontracted? W.S. 12-4-403(b)

1. IfYES to (e), i a copy of the current food and beverage contract on fila with the licensing authority
and Liquor Division?

2. 1t NOto (8) (1.), please aftach a copy of the cument contract.

YES O w~O
YES O No

o0



(123)C-1788

10. LIMITED RETAIL (CLUB) LIQUOR LICENSE: FRATERNAL CLUBS W.S. 12-1-101(a)(iii}{B)

{(a) Has the fraternal organization been aciively operating in at least thirty-six (36) states? O yes O no
(p) Has the fraternal organization been aclively in existence for at least twenty (20) years? O ves O NO
11. LIMITED RETAIL {CLUB) LIQUOR LICENSE: VETERANS CLUBS W.S. 12-1-101(a)(lii){A)
(a) Does the Veleran's organization hold a charter by the Congress of the United States? O yes O No
{b) 18 the membership of the Veteran's organization comprised only of Veterans and its O ves [0 NO
Duly organized auxillary?
12. LIMITED RETAIL (CLUB) LIQUOR LICENSE: GOLF CLUBS W.S. 12-1-101{a)(ili){D) / W.S. 12-4-301{e)
(a) Does the golf club have more than fifty (50) bona fide members? O ves O wno
(b) Does the Applicant, maintain, or operate a bona fide golf course together with a clubhouse? O vyes O No
{c) s the Applicant a Pofiical Subdivision of the state that owns, maintalns, or operates O ves O nwNeo
this golf course?
. Will food and beverage services ba contracted or subcontracted? W.S, 12-4-301(e) O yes O NO
2. IfYES o (c) (1), Is a copy of the current food and beverage contract on fila with the licensing 0 vyeEs O No
authority and Liquor Division?
3. K NOto(c){1.), please attach a copy of the current contract.
13. LIMITED RETAIL {CLUB) LIQUOR LICENSE: SOCIAL CLUBS W.8. 12-1-101(a)iil)(E) / W.S. 12-4-301(b)
{a) Does the club have more than one hundred (100) bona fide members who are residents ofthe [J YES [J NO
county in which the club is located?
() 18 the social club incorporated and operating solely as a nonprofit organization underthe lawsof [J YES [ NO
this stata?
{c) s the club qualified as a tax-exempt organization under the Internal Revenue Service? O vyeEs O NoO
(d) Has the club been in continuous operation for a period of not less than one (1) year? O vyes O NO
(e) Has the club received twenty-five dollars ($25.00) from each bona fide member as
recorded by the secretary of the club and are club members at the time of this O vyes O No
application In good standing by having paid at least one (1) full year in dues?
(h Does the club hold quarterly meetings and have an actively engaged membership O vyes OO NO
carrying out the objectives of the club?
{9) s atrue copy of the club bytaws on file with the licensing autherity and Liquor Division? O vyes O wNO
1. ¥ NO to {g), please attach a current copy the club bylaws.
(h) s a detailed statement with itemized expenditures of the club's activities during the last year 00 YES [J NO
attached?
14. If the Applicant Ia Flling As an |pdividua
W.S. 12-4-102(a) (ii) & (iil)
Each individual, partner or club officer must complete all of the information below.
(i more informaticon is required, list on a separate piece of paper and attach to this application.}
Residance Address PDOMICHED © | orortogs o vemra St
No. & Street resident for 8 Felony = ';'Y
Chty, State & Zip Residence | at last 1 yeor Vickation Violation
Date of Phone ang nat claimed Relating 1o Relating to
True and Correct Name Bith DD NOTLST Number | residenceinany | Alcoholic Liquor | Ascohofic Liquor
PO BOXES other state or Mait or Malk
2 _ in tha last year? Beverspes? Beverages?
L A30 . 430 - YES YES O YES O
L. & 42221 wo O No_ IS NO
YES [ YES[] YES
NO [] NO [ NO [0
YES [ YES [ YESO
NO O NO [ NO ]
YEsSO YESO YESO
NO O NO O NO [J




{123)C-1788
15. If the Applicant Is Filing As a :
Limited Partnership W.S. 124-102(a)iv) & (v

Each stockholder holding, either jointly or severally, ten percent (10%) or more of the outstanding and issued capital stock
or ownership of the corporation, limited liability company, limited liabitity partnership, or limited partnership.

Each Officer, Director or LLC member must complete all of the Information below.
{if more information Is required, list on a separate plece of paper and attach to this application)

" Residtnce AJCross Reskience | No. of %ol | Hava you bean comvicted within
No. & Street Fhone | Yearsin | Corporate |  the previous 10 years of
True snd Comact Name Date of City, State & Zip Number | Comor | Stockor
Ll DO NOTLIST uc Wm‘;’"’ a Folony any
PO BOXES Viotation Violation
Relstingto | Relsting to
Alcoholic Alcohoiic
Liquor or Mal Liquer or
Baveragea”? Man )
YES O YES [
No O No O
YEsOO YES O
No O NO [
Yes YEsO
NO [ NO []
YES O YES O
No O NO [
REQUIRED ATTACHMENTS

O  Acopy of any lease agreements. W.S. 12-4-103(a)(ili)

O Bar & Grill or Restaurant liquor license Applicants, attach a copy of the curment Food Service Permit or the approved
permit application for the Applicant and for the licensed building location. 12-4-413(a) / W.S. 12-4-407(a)

[J Itfood and baverage services will be contracted or subcontracted attach a copy of the contract or lease agreement
W.S. 12-4-201(m) / W.S. 12-4-301(e} / W.5. 12-4-403(b)

OATH OR VERIFICATION

Requires signalures by ALL Individuals, ALL Paritners, ONE (1) LLC Member, or TWO (2) Comporate Officers or Directors except
that if alf tha stock of the corporation is owned by ONE (1) individual then that individual ray sign and verify the application upon
his oath, or TWO (2) Club Officers. W.S. 12-4-102(b)

Under penally of perfury, ani the possible revocation or canceilation of the license, I swear the above stated facts, are true and accurate,

STATE OF WYOMING )
} 55,
counrror oy Lt )
Signed and swom to before me on this___ | fﬁ" _dayof _ J—L yr. . 203 | that the facts alleged

in the fo g instrumeif} are by {lowing: o (L
n . G o G"Q_‘?kf]- 2 l(lﬂnbwwn.&h..

(Signilrre) (Printed Name) Title
2)

{Signaturc) {Prinicd Name) Tile
3)

{Signature) (Printed Namc) Title
4)

{Signature) {Printed Name) Title
5}

(Signature) {Printed Namc) Title

Wilgess my hand and official seal:

RAELENE MALSON
sr':g;%apv vwghﬁ . S:gnnture of Notary Public

& . A .
._ COMMISEION ID: 187064 'Y COMMISSION EXplres: "“"’/ 18f078
§ v coMmissiow EXPIRES: 051182025 §




(7230202

R E N EW A L 0 F ‘ FOR LI‘QUOR DIVISION USE ONLY
Costomer /- C2462
LIQUOR LICENSE OR i
Reviewer: nilials ale
PERMIT APPLICATION [ 7
. Mpgr: / /
To be completed by City / Town / County Clertk | ocal ticense #
License
Fees  Annual Fee $_looc ; Date fed with clerk (p /120 [/ ('/“/
Prorated Fee $ Advertising Dates (2 Consecutive Weeks Prior to Hearing)
Transfer Fee:  § 7 JJ& [24 s +lir]4
Publishing Fee. § e L Public Hearing Date: [ 1 et | 7 /
Publishing Fee Direct Billed to Applicant [
License Term 812712024 Through 8/26/2025
Month Day Year Month Day Year

LICENSING AUTHORITY: Begin publishing promptiy. As W.S. 12-4-104(d) specifies: NO LICENSING AUTHORITY SHALL APPROVE
OR DENY THE APPLICATION UNTIL THE LIGUOR DIVISION HAS CERTIFIED THE APPLICATION IS COMPLETE.

Applicant (Business Name}:

Doing Business As (DBA) / Trade Name:

Building to be licensed / Building

CHARLES DEAN HENDERSON il

THE KNOTTY PINE SALOON

315 W BIRCH ST
Address:

GLENROCK, WY 82637 CONVERSE
PO BOX 2216

GLENROCK, WY 82637

(307) 258-4691 Fax Number:
carmsty@yatoorem— Woyhin

First Name }7 -

Local Mailing Address:

Local Business Telephone Number:

N
{ @ ek OV
Business E-Mail Address: drson @t

Business Pnrnary Contacl.

Last Name

TOWN OF GLENROCK

FILING IN:

FILING AS:

INDIVIDUAL
TYPE OF LICENSE OR PERMIT: RETAIL LIQUOR LICENSE )

RETAIL LIQUOR LICENSE HOLDERS ONLY: PRIMARY BUSINESS TYPE (CHOOSE ONLY ONE)
[1]| ON-PREMISEBAR |[J | OFF-PREMISE PACKAGE STORE | [~ | ON & OFF PREMISE BAR & PACKAGE STORE

SPECIAL STATUTORY DESIGNATIONS {NONE 1F BLANK)

OPERATIONAL STATUS {To Assist the Liguor Diviston with scheduling inspections (W S. 12-1-101 (a)(xxi) 7 12-2-301(c) / 12-4-103(a}(v)))

@/FULL TIME MONTHS OF OPERATION _JQ_L to wu Year (Jan-Dec)

from bb_gg io :&j Z’Every Day (Mon-Sun)
fom _| Q o _ L. [124Hours aDay

from

O SEASONAL
[0 NON-OPERATIONAL / PARKED

DAYS OF WEEK OF OPERATION:
HOURS OF OPERATION

ALL APPLICANTS MUST COMPLETE QUESTIONS 1-3

1, BUILDING OWNERSHIP: W.S. 12-4-103(a)(ii)
Does the Applicant own or lease the licensed building?

{a) The Applicant OWNS the licensed building Ig, YES (own)
(b) The Applicant LEASES the licensed building [ YES {lease)
{c} The Lease is current and an file with the licensing authonty and Liquor Division J YES [OJNO

If the building is leased and the lease is not current, please submit a copy of the lease and indicate:
(1) Lease term expiration date; located on page paragraph
Note: The lease term MUST continue at least through the term of the liquor license or permit
(i) Sales provision for alcoholic or malt beverages: located, on page paragraph
SALE OF ALCOHOLIC or MALT BEVERAGES.

Note: The lease MUST contain a provision for




1T -2002
2. LIQUOR BUSINESS CONTROL: W.S. 12-4-601(b)

(al To operate the liquor business, has the business or license/permit been assigned, leased, transferred
or contracted with any other person (entity) to operate and assert total or partial
control of the license or permit or the licensed building? {JYEes {E’NO

(b} If the answer was YES to 2(a) above, explain fully and submit any documents in connection there within

3. INTEREST IN LICENSE OR PERMIT: W.S. 12-5-401, 12-5-402, 12-5-403

Does any alcohol manufacturer, brewer, rectifier, wholesaler, or through a subsidiary affiliate, officer, director or
member of any such firm:

{a) Hold any interest in the license/permit applied for? [J YEs NO

{b}  Furnish by way of loan or any other money or financial assistance for purposes hereof n [ YES [ NO
the business?

{c)  Furnish, give, rent or loan any equipment, fixtures, intenor decorations or signs otherthan [J  YES [ NO
standard brewery or manufacturer's signs?

(d) If the answer was YES to any of the above. explain fully and submit any documents in connection there within

4. RETAIL LIQUOR LICENSE-COUNTY LOCATIONS ONLY: W.S. 12-4-201{f)(ii)
Iz the hicensed building within five (5) miles of an incorporated town or city? O yes O No

5. RETAIL LIQUOR LICENSE-COMMERCIAL SERVICE AIRPORTS ONLY: W.S. 12-4-201{m}
fa)  Will food and beverage services be coniracted or subcontracted? O ves [0 No

1 If YES to (a), is a copy of the current food and beverage contract on file with the Icensing [C]  YES O wNO
authority and Liquor Division?

2 IiNOto(a) {1 ). please altach a copy of the current contract

6. RESTAURANT LIQUOR LICENSE ONLY: W.S. 12-4-407(a) / W.S. 12-4-408

(a}  Gross sales figures and percentages of income denved from:  {Line 1) Liquor Sales.  § ) { %)
{Line 2} Food Sales $ 2w )

(Line 1 + Line 2 must = Line 3) (Line 3) Gross Sales:  $ { %)

ib) s acopy of the vaiid food service permit or the approved permit application attached? O ves O No

7. BAR AND GRILL LICENSE LIQUOR LICENSE ONLY: W.S. 12-4-413{a) { W.S. 12-4-413(h),(j),(k)

(@)  Gross sales figures and percentages of income derwed from  (Ling 1 Liquor Sales $_ ( %)
iLine 2) Food Sales $ ( %)
iLine 3) Entertainment Sales § { %)

(Line 1 + Line 2 + Line 3 must = Line 4) {Line 4) Gross Sales ) { %)

(b) is acopy of the valid food service permit or the approved permit application attached? [0 vyes O wNO

8. MICROBREWERY PERMIT ONLY: PRODUCTION AND WHOLESALE DISTRIBUTION

{a)  Dud the microbrewery at this location produce at least 50 barrels (1,550 gallons) but iess than [J vyes O nNo
50,000 barrels {1, 550,000 gallons) during the previous license term?
(WS 12-1-101(a)(xx)}

(b)  Are microbrewery products from this location being distributed to other alcohal retailers in O ves O NO
Wyoming? (WS 12-2-201(a))

If YES, a wholesale malt beverage license from the Liguor Division will be required

9. RESORT LIQUOR LICENSE: W.S. 12-4-401 through W.S. 12-4-403{b)

Does the resort complex:

(a) Have an actual valuation of at least one million doliars, or have commitied or expended atleastone {J YES [J NO
milion dollars ($1,000,000.00) on the complex. excluding the value of the land? W.S 12-4-401(b)()

(b} Include a restaurant and a convention facility; a convention faci ity that will seat atleastone hundred ] YES [J NO
(100) persons? W S 12-4-401(b)iii}

{c) Include motel, hotel or privately owned condominum_ town house or home accommodations O vyes O wNo
approved for short term occupancy with at least ene hundred (100) sleeping rooms?
W.S 12-4-401(b)in}

{d) If no on question (c), have a ski resort facility open to the general public in which has been J YES O nNo
commitled or expended not less than 10 million doliars ($10,000,600 00)? WS, 12-4-401(bj{iv

(e) Will food and beverage services be contracted or subcontracted? W S 12-4-403(b) O YEs O nNoO

1. I YES to (e). is a copy of the current food and beverage contract on file with the licensing authority {] YES [] NO

and Liquor Division?
2. ITNOlo(e) (1) please attach a copy of the current contract



{12 U202

10. LIMITED RETAIL (CLUB) LIQUOR LICENSE: FRATERNAL CLUBS W.S. 12-1-101(a){iii{B)

(@) Has the fraternal organization been actively operating in at least thirty-six (36} states? O yes O NO
{b) Has the fraternat organization been actively in existence for at least twenty (20} years? O YES O NO
11. LIMITED RETAIL (CLUB) LIQUOR LICENSE: VETERANS CLUBS W.S. 12-1-101(a}{iii){A)
{a) Does the Veteran's arganization held a charter by the Congress of the United States? 0O ves [ nNo
(b) s the membership of the Veteran's organization comprised only of Velerans and its O ves [0 NO
Duly organized auxiliary?
12. LIMITED RETAIL (CLUB} LIQUOR LICENSE: GOLF CLUBS W.S. 12-1-101(a){iii)(D) / W.S. 12-4-301(e)
{a) Does the golf club have more than fifty (50) bona fide members? O yes O nNoO
{p) Does the Applicant, maintain, or operate a bona fide golf course together with a clubhouse? O yES [ NO
(c) Is the Applicant a Political Subdivision of the state thal owns, maintains, or operales O vyes [O nNo
this golf course?
1. Will food and beverage services be contracted or subcontracted? W S 12-4-301(e) [0 yes [0 NO
2. N YES to (c) (1).1s a copy of the current food and beverage contracl on file with the licensing 0 yes [ nNo
authority and Liquor Division?
3. It NOto{c) (1) please attach a copy of the current contract
13. LIMITED RETAIL (CLUB) LIQUOR LICENSE: SOCIAL CLUBS W.S. 12-1-101(a)(ili{E} / W.S. 12-4-301(b)
{a) Does the club have more than one hundred {100) bona fide members who are residents of the O yEs [ WO
county in which the club is located?
{b) Is the social club incorporated and operating solely as a nonprofit organization underthe lawsof [0 YES [0 NO
this state?
{c) Is the ciub qualified as a tax-exempt orgamzation under the Internal Revenue Service? O yes [J wNO
{d) Has the club been n continuous operation for a pencd of not less than one (1) year? O yYes [ NO
{e} Has the club recewed twenty-five dollars {$25 00) from each bona fide member as
recorded by the secretary of the club and are club members at the time of this O YES [J NO
application in good standing by having paid at least one (1) full year in dues?
(i Does the club hold quarterly meetings and have an actively engaged membership 0 vyes [0 NO
carrying out the objectives of the club?
{g) s alrue copy of the club bylaws on fite with the licensing authonty and Liquor Division? O yes O nNoO
1. Iif NO ta (g), please attach a current copy the club bylaws
{h) Is a detailed statement with itemized expenditures of the club's activities dunng the last year O YES [O NC

attached?

14. If the Applicant is Filing As an Individual, Partnership, Political Subdivision, Organization or Other

W.S. 12-4-102(a) (ii} & (iil)

Each individual, partner or club officer must complete all of the information below.
(if more information is required, list on a separate piece of paper and attach to this application.)

!

2 e

!

Have you beena | Have you been conwvicted wilhin the
Residence Address DOMICILED previous 10 years of
Mo. & Street resident for a Felony any
Cily, State & Zip Residence at least 1 year Vialalion Violation
Date of Phone and not claimed Relating to Relaling to

True and Correct Nama Birth: 0O NOT LIST Number residence in any | Ajcohetic Liquor | Alcohohe Liquor

PO BOXES other state or Malt or Malt

in the last year? B ges? Beverages?
(e bes Bece— m Quz N e S & 20i YES [ YESO YES[J
d

Hoafrain Gleavnde Lidd A xeAl o O NO [J NO QT

| YES O YES [ vESO)

N0 [0 NO (O NO [

yes O YES O YES O

NO O NO O NO O

YeES[O YESO YES [

NO O NO [ NO [

f e S S~ o
ROFCAT IV AAT t
DL g aTou
o VPN UCTATATR
T3t i 1BAray

HpaA




(drc-2dnd

15. If the Applicant is Filing As a Corporation, Limited Liability Company, Limited Liability Partnership or
Limited Partnership W.S. 12-4-102{a}{iv) & {v)

Each stockholder holding, either jointly or severally, ten percent {10%} or more of the outstanding and i1ssued capital stock
or ownership of the corporation, limited liability company, limited liability partnership, or limited partnership

Each Officer, Director or LLC member must complete all of the information below.
(i more information is required, list on a separate piece of paper and attach to this application)

Residence Address Reswdence No. of % of Have you been convicled wilhin
No. & Street Pharne Yearsin | Corporate the previous 10 yeais of-
True and Correcl Name Dale of City, State & Zip Number Corp or Stock or
Birth DO NOT LIST e Ow;z;dsh:p 2 Felony any
PO BOXES Violation Violation
Relating to Relating to
Alcoholic Aleoholic
Liguor or Malt Liguor or
Beverages? Malt
Beverages?
YESO YES [
NO (O NO [
YES [ YES O
NO [ NC O
YES O YES O
NO [ NO [0
veEs O veEs O
NO [ No O
REQUIRED ATTACHMENTS

[l Acopy of any lease agreements W.S 12-4-103(a}(u)

[0 Bar & Grill or Restaurant liquor hicense Applicants, attach a copy of the current Food Service Permit or the approved
permit application for the Applicant and for the licensed building location. 12-4-413(a)/ W S 12-4-407(a}

O ffood and beverage services will be contracted or subcontracled altach a copy of the conlract or lease agreerment
WS 12-4-201(m} / W.S. 12-4-301(e}/ W.S. 12-4-403(b)

OATH OR VERIFICATION

Requires signalures by ALL Individuals, ALL Partners, ONE (1) LLC Member, or TWO (2} Corpurale Officers or Directors excep!
that if all the stock of the corporation is owned by ONE (1) individual then that mdividual may sign and verify the apphcation upon
s oath. or TWO (2) Club Officers W S 12-4-102(b)

Under penalty of perjury, and the possibie revocation ar cancellution of the license, 1 swear the above stated ucts, dre true and aectiraie.
14 A | P

STATE OF WYOMING }

] ) 58,
COUNTY OF ( A 7”;\:{ E& J
Signed and sworn to before me on this *';w\- day of _! ag; i .ZO.JLZ that the facts alleged

in lhcyguing instrument arc trug by the lollowing;
I)‘/ﬁz :./ D,ZCJ—[ e gl i f [ Cl'\.cur Lo hl’vw\_//(_mj! sl O ldale fA

{Signatire} (Prnted Mame) I'le

2)
[ Signature) (Printed Nanne) Tl
3)
(Siznature) {Irinted Nane) Tithe
4}
AT U] (Framted Naneh ke
5 2
St (Printed Nawmeh Title
Witness my hand and official seal: ./{ %7 4 ﬂ
NI N\ Jlgh
3 Si 'lﬂﬂnrc oi'Nolar‘! 9lhlic
I1SEAL ) My commission expires: !L'LI:LL ‘5 QO - .
TAMMY L. TAYLOR
NOTARY PUBLIC
STATE OF WYOMING
COMMISSION ID: 159156
MY COMMISSION EXPIRES MAY 31, 2030




(7123) B-200%

RE N EWAL 0 F FOR LIQUOR DWISION USE ONLY
k i B2U08

Cisstomer If;

LIQUOR LICENSE OR Tt from:

PERMIT APPLICATION [T 17—

Magr: !
To bhe completed by City [ Town / County Clerk | seal License #:

License

Fees  Annual Fee: §_1000 G Date filed with clerk: + 1 12 \_{
Prorated Fee: $ Advertising Dates. {2 Consecutive Weeks Prior 1o Hearing}
Transfer Fee % +Hhefzy a__ *fit e
Publishing Fee.  $ 35 . (L_  Public Hearing Date: + o2z | 4'“/

Publishing Fee Direct Billed to Applicant. []

License Term 812712024 Through 8/26/2025

Month Day Year Month Day Year

LICENSING AUTHORITY: Begin publishing promptly. As W.S. 12-4-104(d) specifies; NO LICENSING AUTHORITY SHALL APPROVE
OR DENY THE APPLICATION UNTIL THE LIQUOR DIVISION HAS CERTIFIED THE APPLICATION IS COMPLETE.

Applicant (Business Name): KRT ENTERPRISES INC

Doing Business As (DBA) / Trade Name: DEER CREEK BAR & LOUNGE

Building to be icensed / Bulding 43 S 3RD ST
Address:

GLENROCK, WY 82637 CONVERSE
Local Maling Address: PO BOX 583
EVANSVILLE, WY 82636
Local Business Telephone Number:  (307) 436-9909 Fax Number:

Business E-Mail Address. tstaylor@bresnan.net

Business Primary Contact. __jgﬂnk'g 5 A T EE_L_{LC_ == =i

First Name Last Name

FILING IN: TOWN OF GLENROCK FILING AS: | CORPORATION (INC)

TYPE OF LICENSE OR PERMIT: RETAIL LIQUOR LICENSE

RETAIL LIQUOR LICENSE HOLDERS ONLY: PRIMARY BUSINESS TYPE {CHOOSE ONLY ONE)
[J| ON-PREMISEBAR |[] | OFF-PREMISE PACKAGE STORE | (i | ON & OFF PREMISE BAR & PACKAGE STORE

SPECIAL STATUTORY DESIGNATIONS (NONE IF BLANK)

OPERATIONAL STATUS (To Assist the Liquor Division with scheduling inspections (W5, 12-1-101(a)(od) / 12-2-301(c) / 12-4-103(a)(v))}
£ FuLL TIME MONTHS OF OPERATION from ﬂgl to Qﬁé_ [ Al Year (Jan-Dec)

[0 SEASONAL DAYS OF WEEK OF OPERATION.  trom /A DA 1o _SUAJ _ [0 Every Day (Mon-Sun)
[J NON-CPERATIONAL / PARKED HOURS OF OPERATION Irommﬂm_ to 7 gf m [1 24 Hours a Day

ALL APPLICANTS MUST COMPLETE QUESTIONS 1-3

1. BUILDING OWNERSHIP; W.S. 12-4-103(a)(iii)
Does the Applicant own or lease the licensed building?

{a) The Applicant OWNS the licensed building q YES (own)
(b) The Applicant LEASES the licensed building, (] YES (lease)
{c) The Lease is current and on file with the licensing authority and Liquor Division ] YES INO

If the building is leased and the lease is not current, please submit a copy of the lease and indicate:
() Lease term expiration date; located on page, paragraph
Note: The lease term MUST continue at least through the term of the liquor license or permit

{ii} Sales provision for alcoholic or malt beverages: located, on page paragraph__
Note: The lease MUST contain a provision for SALE OF ALCOHOLIC or MALT BEVERAGES.




(27230 B-290%
2. LIQUOR BUSINESS CONTROL W.S. 12-4-601(b)

{a) To operate the liquor business, has the business or license/permit been assigned, leased, transferred
or contracted with any other person (entity) to operate and assert total or pariial
control of the license or permit or the licensed building? [1YES EI NO

{b} If the answer was YES to 2(a) above, explain fully and submit any documents in connection there within

3. INTEREST IN LICENSE OR PERMIT: W.S, 12-5-401, 12-5-402, 12-5-403

Does any alcohol manufacturer, brewer, rectifier, wholesaler, or through a subsidiary affiliate, officer, director or
member of any such firm:

{a} Hold any interest in the licenseipermit applied for? 0 ves K NO

{b)  Furmish by way of loan or any other money or financial assistance for purposes hereof mn  []  YES E] NG
the business?

(e}  Furnish, give, rent or loan any equipment, fixtures, interior decorations or signs otherthan [J  YES p] NO
standard brewery or manufacturer's signs?

(d) Ifthe answer was YES o any of the above explain fully and submit any documents in connection there withs

4. RETAIL LIQUOR LICENSE-COUNTY LOCATIONS ONLY: W.S. 12-4-201{f)(ii}
Is the licensed building within five {5) miles of an incorporated town or city? O ves O nNo

5. RETAIL LIQUOR LICENSE-COMMERCIAL SERVICE AIRPORTS ONLY: W.S. 12-4-201(m)
{a) Will food and beverage services be contracted or subcontracted? O vyes O wNoO

1 HYES to(a), 1s a copy of the current foed and beverage conltract an file with the keensng ] YES [J NO
authornity and Liquor Division?

2. IENO to{a) (1.}, please attach a copy of the current contract

6. RESTAURANT LIQUOR LICENSE ONLY: W.S. 12-4-407(a) / W.S. 12-4-408

{a}  Gross sales figures and percenlages of income derived from: {Line 1) Liquor Sales:  § { %)
{Line 2) Food Sales. 3 { %)

(Ling 1 + Line 2 must = Line 3) {Line 3} Gross Sales:  § ( %)

(b) Is acopy of the valid food service permit or the approved permit apphcation attached? O YEsS O NO

7. BAR AND GRILL LICENSE LIQUOR LICENSE ONLY: W.S. 12-4-41 3(a) I W.S. 12-4-413(h),(j).(k)

{a)  Gross sales figures and percentages of income derived fram.  {Line 1) Liquor Sales $_ f %)
(Line 2} Food Sales 5 %)

(Line 3) Entertainment Sales: §_ ER—— | %)

(Line 1 + Line 2 + Line 3 must = Line 4) (Line 4) Gross Sales. $ { %)

(b} Is a copy of the valid food service permil or the approved permit application attached? O ves O NO

8. MICROBREWERY PERMIT ONLY: PRODUCTION AND WHOLESALE DISTRIBUTION

{a} Did the microbrewery at this location produce at least 50 barreis {1.550 gallons) but less than [J YES [ NO
50.000 barrels (1, 550.000 gallons) during the previous license term?
(WS 12-1-101{a)({xix))

{b}  Are microbrewery products from this locabion being distributed to other alcohol retailers in O vyes 0O wnNO
Wyoming? (W.S. 12-2-201{a)}

If YES, a wholesale malt beverage license from the Liquor Dvision will be required

9. RESORT LIQUOR LICENSE: W.S. 12-4-401 through W.S. 12-4-403(b)
Does the resort complex:

(a) Have an actual valuahon of at least one mullion doliars, or have commilted or expended atleastone [1 YES [ NO
million dollars ($1.000.000 00) on the complex, excluding the value of the land? W 5. 12-4-401(b)(i)

[(:3] Include a restaurant and a convention facility. a convention facidy that will seat atleastonehundred [J YES [0 NO
(100) persons? W.S, 12-4-401(b)(n}

{c) Include motel. hotel or pnivately owned condominium, town house or home accommodations O yvyes O No
approved for short term occupancy with at least one hundred {100) sleeping rooms?
WS 12-4-401(b}u}

{d} It no on question {c}, have a sk resort facility open to the general publc in which has been O yes O wNoO
committed or expended not tess than 10 million dollars ($10,000,000.00)? WS, $2-4-401{b)(iv

{e} Wil food and beverage services be conlracted or subcontracted? WS, 12.4-403(b} O yes O wo

1 WYES (o (). i1s a copy of the current food and beverage contracl on file with the hcensing authority [0 YES [0 NO

and Liquor Divis.on?
2. IfNOto (e) (1 ). please attach a copy of the current contract



(223 N-2908

10. LIMITED RETAIL (CLUB) LIQUOR LICENSE: FRATERNAL CLUBS W.S. 12-1-101(a)(iii)}(B)

() Has the fraternal organization been actively operating in at least thirty-six (36} states?

(b} Has the fraternal organization been actively in existence for al least twenty {20} years?

O vyes [O No
O yes O NO

11. LIMITED RETAIL {CLUB) LIQUOR LICENSE: VETERANS CLUBS W.S. 12-1-101(a)(iii)(A)

ta) Does the Veteran's organization hold a charter by the Congress of the United States?

{b) Is the membership of the Veleran's organization comprised only of Veterans and its
Duly organized auxiliary?

0 ves [0 nNoO
0 ves [ no

12, LIMITED RETAIL (CLUB) LIQUOR LICENSE: GOLF CLUBS W.S. 12-1-101(a)}(ili}{D) / W.S. 12-4-301(e)

(a) Does the golf club have more than fifty (50} bona fide members?
(t) Does the Applicant, maintain, or operate a bona fide golf course together with a clubhouse?

{c) s the Applicant a Political Subdivision of the state that owns, maintains. or operates

this golf course?

1. Will food and beverage services be contracted or subcontracted® W.S 12-4-301(e)

2 IFYES to (c) {1), is a capy of the current food and beverage contract on file with the licensing
authority and Liquor Division?

3 IfNOto (c) (1.}, please attach a copy of the current contract

O ves O NO
O vyes O No
O yves O NO
O vyes O NoO
0O vyes O wNO

13. LIMITED RETAIL (CLUB) LIQUOR LICENSE: SOCIAL CLUBS W.S. 12-1-101{a)(iii)(E) / W.S. 12-4-301(b)

(a) Does the club have more than one hundred {100) bona fide members who are residents of the 1 Yes
county in which the club is located?

{b) Is the social club incorporated and operating solely as a nonprofit crganization under the laws of O vYEs

this state?

{¢) s the club qualified as a tax-exempt crganization under the Internal Revenue Service?

(d) Has the club been in continuous operation for a period of not less than one (1) year?

{e) Has the club recewved twenty-five dollars ($25.00) from each bona fide member as
recorded by the secretary of the club and are club members at the time of this
application in good standing by having paid at least one (1) full year in dues?

(i Dues the club hold quarterly meotings and have an actively engaged memhership
carrying out the objectives of the club?

{g} s a true copy of the club bylaws on file with the licensing authority and Liguor Division?
1. If NO 1o {g). please attach a current copy the club bylaws
{h} Is a detailed statement with itemized expenditures of the club’s actities during the last year

attached?

O NO

0 wNO
[0 ves O NO
0O yes O nNo
00 ves O NO
[ yEs O NO
0O ves O No
O ves O wno

14. If the Applicant is Filing As an Individual, Partnership, Political Subdivision, Organization or Other
W.S. 12-4-102{a} (ii) & {iii)

Each individual, partner or club officer must complete all of the information below.
{If more information is required, list on a separate piece of paper and attach to this apptication.)

Have you been a

Have you been convicted within the

Residence Address DOMICILED previous 10 years of
No. & Streel residant for a Felony any
City, State & Zip Residence at least 1 year Violation Violation
Date of Phone and not claimed Relating to Relating o
True and Correct Name Birlh DO NOT LIST Number residence in any | Aicohotic Liquor | Alcoholic Liquor
PO BOXES other state or Mall or Malt
n the last year? Beverages? Beverages?
YEsS O YES O YES O3
NO O NO (1 NO O
YES O YES YES[J
NO [ NO [ NO O
YESO YESO YES [
NO [ NO O nNo O
YEsSO YES[O YES[J
No O NO O NO (O

BVt Iant ‘]
T RAT
D DY 3T
Bt AN Wi mr ey
LLUE LE YAA G A ON R Ty )

s




(77231132904
15.1f the Applicant is Filing As a Corporation, Limited Liability Company, Limited Liability Partnership or
Limited Partnership W.S. 12-4-102(a)(iv) & (v)

Each stockholder holding, erther jointly or severally, ten percent {10%) or more of the oulstanding and 1ssued capilal stock
or ownership of the corporation. hmited liability company, limited liability partnership, or limited partnership.

Each Officer, Director or LLC member must compiete all of the information below.
{If more information is required, list on a separate piece of paper and attach to this application)

Residence Address Residence No of % of Have you been conwvicied within
No & Street Phone Yearswm | Corporale the previous 10 years of
True and Coirect Name Date of City, Stale & Zip Number Corp or Stock or
Burth DO NOT LIST HLE | Omoershe [ reiony any
PO BOXES Violation Vhalation
y Relating to Reiating to
= s i Alcoholic Alcohohc
o EFR Fr.éf\/gf -(’J—f T Lwquor or Malt Liquor or
~TLR. —}7? ' lf’ : : 7 ) ! 7 Beverages? Malt
J FHUF? VLOE q]?ﬁéﬁ 1 )Z:'[L" 11"1 7&57) ! 11 jt-‘t’: ft- Beverages?
YES O YES (O
NO (1 NO [X
YES (3 YES [
NO O NOo O
YES[J YES[J
NO O No O
YES [ YES (O
NO (O NO (O
REQUIRED ATTACHMENTS

[J  Acopy of any lease agreements. W.5 12-4-103(a)(in)

(1 Bar & Gnll or Restaurant liquor license Applicants, altach a copy of the current Food Service Permit or the approved
permit application for the Applicant and for the licensed building location 12-4-413{a) I W.S. 12.4-407(a)

[J titood and beverage services will be contracted or subcontracted attach a copy of the contract or lease agreement
WS 12-4.201(m} /W S 12-4-301{e) / W S 12-4-403(b)

OATH OR VERIFICATION

Requires signatures by ALL Individuals, ALL Partners, ONE (1) LLC Member or TWO (2) Corporale Officers or Directors except
that if all the slock of the corporation 1s owned by ONE (1) indwidual then that individual may sign and verify the application upon
his oath. or TWO (2} Clubr Officers W.S 12-4-102(b)

Cnder penalty of pecjury, amd the possible revocation or cancellation of the license,  swear the above stated faces, are triee and accirate,

STATE OF WYOMING )
I FARS
COUNTY OF _[Ii )
Signed and sworn to beflore me on this '2416( day of _\JA ] ] 20,2 thatthe facts alleged
in the Forcgoing instrument are truc by the following: 7
7 I - .
D e W\, TEALs A S 928
3 (Signature (Prmted Naune) I'nle
2}
|Sigmature) (P nimted Name) e
. URaEnabir ) el Moy Vil
43
Dinature) (I'rinted Name) Tnle
5]
AP RT ( o ] L reinnd N Tile
Witness my hand and official scal: '\:{L %7 v
_Udrancor AN g,
; . !-‘.igl'gal,uyl:'uf' Notary Public
ISEALD My commission expires: ﬂ{;’.{,o‘ 2 ||_J ;JBL : !
i
TAMMY L. TAYLOR
NOTARY PUBLIC
STATE OF WYOMING
COMMISSION ID; 159156
MY COMMISSION EXPIRES MAY 31, 2030




{7123) A-T0029

REN EWAL OF | Customer :o RL::(’I:;)MONUSE o
LIQUOR LICENSE OR  [r®m
PERMIT APPLICATION |[oor—T—7
Mgr: / !

Local Licensa #:

Fees AnnualFee:  $_|n00 . 00  Datefied with clerk: o 1 A9 1 2Y
Prorated Fee: $ . Advertising Dates; (2 Consecutive Weeks Prior to Hearing)
Transfer Fee:  § . 202y & }! e

Publishing Fee: § Y5 .0 Public Hearing Date: + 1/ 22 L‘{
Publishing Fee Direct Bilted to Applicant; (]
License Term 812712024 Through 8/26/2025
Month Day Year Month Day Year

LICENSING AUTHORITY: Begin publishing promptly. As W.8. 12-4-104(d) specifies; NO LICENSING AUTHORITY SHALL APPROVE
OR DENY THE APPUCATION UNTIL THE LIQUOR DIVISION HAS CERTIFIED THE APPLICATION IS COMPLETE.

Applicant (Business Name): HOMAX OQIl SALES INC

Doing Business As (DBA) / Trade Name: EASTGATE SERVICE
Building to be licensed / Buliding 383 E BIRCH
Address:
GLENROC 82637 CONVI

Local Mailing Address. 605 S POPLAR
CASPER, WY 82601
Local Business Telephone Number. (307} 237 Fax Numbaer: {307} 237-6144

Business E-Mail Address: mwuywmy@hm\am\\ oy

Business Primary %nmm AN

First Name Last Name

FILING IN: TOWN OF GLENROCK FILING AS: | CORPORATION (INC)

TYPE OF LICENSE OR PERMIT: RETAIL LIGUOR LICENSE

RETAIL LIQUOR LICENSE HOLDERS ONLY: PRIMARY BUSINESS TYPE (CHOOSE ONLY ONE)
O] ON-PREMISE BAR |¥| | OFF-PREMISE PACKAGE STORE | [] | ON & OFF PREMISE BAR & PACKAGE STORE

S § TIONS (NONE IF BLANK)

{To Assist the Liquor Division with scheduling Inspactions (W.S. 12-1-101(a)(od) / 12-2-301(c) 7 12-4-103(a)(iv)))

FULL TIME MONTHS OF OPERATION from to ]ﬁ Al Year (Jan-Dec)
[0 SEASONAL DAYS OF WEEK OF OPERATION:  from ﬁ-_ m(&@_ qEvery Day {(Mon-Sun)
O NON-OPERATIONAL / PARKED HOURS OF OPERATION fom LG to l( p [ 24 Hours a Day

ALL APPLICANTS MUST COMPLETE QUESTIONS 1-3

1. BUILDING OWNERSHIP: W.S. 12-4-103(a){ill)
Does the Applicant own or lease the licensed building?

{a) The Applicant OWNS the licensed building. g,. YES {own)
{b) The Applicant LEASES the licensed building. YES (lease)}
{c) The Lease is current and on file with the licensing authority and Liquor Division. [ YES [JNO

If the building is leased and the lease is not current, please submit a copy of the lease and indicate:
(i} Lease term expiration date; located on page paragraph
Note: The lease term_MUST continue at least through the term of the liquor license or permit
{ii) Sales provision for alcoholic or malt beverages: localed, onpage ___ paragraph

Note: The lease MUST contain a provision for SALE OF ALCOHOLIC or MALT BEVERAGES,



(77231 A-10029
2. LIQUOR BUSINESS CONTROL: W.S. 12-4-601(b)

{a) To operate the liquor business, has the businass or license/permit been assigned, leased, transferred
or contracted with any other person {entity) to operate and asser total or partial
control of the license or permit or the licensed building? O YES NO

{b) If the answer was YES to 2(a) above, explain fully and submit any documents in connection there within.

3. INTEREST IN LICENSE OR PERMIT: W.S. 12-5-401, 12-5-402, 12-5-403

Does any atcohol manufacturer, brewer, rectifier, wholesaler, or through a subsidiary affiliate, officer, director or
member of any such firm:

(a) Hold any Interest in the license/permit applied for? O YEs E NO

{b) Fumish by way of loan or any other money or financial assistance for purposes hereofin (] YES
the business?

{¢)  Fumish, give, rent or loan any equipment, fixtures, interior decorations or signs otherthan [J  YES m\ NO
standard brewery or manufacturer's signs?

(d) ifthe answer was YES to any of the above, explain fully and submit any documents in connection there within.

4, RETAIL LIQUOR LICENSE-COUNTY LOCATIONS ONLY: W.S. 12-4-201(f)ii)
Is the licensed building within five (5} miles of an incorporated town or city? 0O vyes O wNO

5. RETAIL LIQUOR LICENSE-COMMERCIAL SERVICE AIRPORTS ONLY: W.S. 12-4-201(m)
(a)  Will food and beverage services be contracted or subcontracted? O ves [O NO

1. If YES to (a), is a copy of the cument food and beverage conlract on file with the licensing [J YES [J NO
authority and Liquor Division?

2. KNOto(a){1.), please altach a copy of the current contract.

6. RESTAURANT LIQUOR LICENSE ONLY: W.S. 12-4-407(a) / W.S. 12-4-408

(a) Gross sales figures and percentages of income derived from:  {Line 1) Liquor Sales: § ( %}
{Line 2) Food Sales:  $, ( %)

{Line 1 + Line 2 must = Line 3) {Line 3) Gross Sales: § { %}

(b) Is acopy of lhe valid food service parmit or the approved permit application attached? O yvyes [ NoO

7. BAR AND GRILL LICENSE LIQUOR LICENSE ONLY: W.S. 12-4-413(a) / W.S. 12-4-413(h),(j).(k)

(a) Gross sales figures and percentages of income derived from:  (Line 1) Liquor Sales: $ { %}
{Line 2) Food Sales: -] { %)

{Line 3) Entertainment Sales: § { %)

(Eine 1 + Line 2 + Line 3 must = Line 4) {Line 4) Gross Sales: $ { %)

{b) 1s acopy of the valid food service permit or the appraved parmit application attached? O vyes O NoO

8. MICROBREWERY PERMIT ONLY: PRODUCTION AND WHOLESALE DISTRIBUTION

{a) Did the microbrewery at this location produce at least 50 barrels (1,550 galions) but less than [ YES [J NO
50,000 barrels (1, 550,000 galions) during the previous license term?
(W.S. 12-1-101(a)(xix))

{b) Are microbrewery products from this location being distributed to other alcohol retailers in O vyEs [ NO
Wyoming? (W.S. 12-2-201(a))

If YES, a wholesale malt beverage license from the Liquor Division will be required.

9. RESORT LIQUOR LICENSE: W.S. 12-4-401 through W.S, 12-4-403(b)

Does the resort complex;

{a) Have an actual valuation of at least one million doliars, or have commilled or expended atleastone [0 YES [] NO
million dottars ($1,000,000.00) on the complex, excluding the value of the land? W.S. 12-4-401(b){i}

()  Include arestaurant and a convention facility; a convention facility that will seat atieastone hundred [0 YES
{100) persons? W.S. 12-4-401(b)iii)

(5] Include motel, hotel or privately owned condominium, town house or home accommodations O vyes O nNo
approved for short term occupancy with at least one hundred (100} sleeping rooms?
W.S. 12-4-401(b)(ili)

(d} 3 no on question (c), have a ski resort facility open to the general public in which has been O ves E1 NO
committed or expended not less than 10 million dotlars ($10,000,000 00)? W.S. 12-4-401(b)(iv

{e) Will food and beverage services be contracted or subcontracted? W.S. 12-4-403(b)

1. | YES to (). is & copy of the cument food and beverage contract on file with the licensing awthority
and Liquor Divislon?

2. It NO1to(e) (1.), please attach a copy of the cumant contract.

O

NO

YES NO

YES

o0
oo
5



(723 A-TO029

10. LIMITED RETAIL (CLUB) LIQUOR LICENSE: FRATERNAL CLUBS W.S. 12-1-101(a)(lli{B)
{a) Has the fratemal organization been activety operating in at least thinty-six (36) states?
{b) Has the fratemal organization been actively in existence for at least twenty (20) years?

a
a

41. LIMITED RETAIL {CLUB) LIQUOR LICENSE: VETERANS CLUBS W.S, 12-1-101(a){iii}{A)
(a) Does the Veteran’s organization hold a charter by the Congress of the United States?

(b) Is the memberghip of the Veteran's organization comprised only of Veterans and its
Duly organized suxiliary?

a
a

12. LIMITED RETAIL (CLUB) LIQUOR LICENSE: GOLF CLUBS W.S. 12-1-101(a)(ii}{D) / W.S. 12-4-301{e}

(a) Does the goif club have more than fifty (50} bona fide members?
{b) Does the Applicant, maintain, or operate a bona fide golf course together with a clubhouse?

{c) Isthe Applicant a Political Subdivision of the state that owns, maintains, or operates

this golf course?

Will food and beverage services ba contracted or subcontracted? W.S. 12-4-301(e)

2. IFYES to (c) (1), is a copy of the current food and beverage contract on file with the licensing
authority and Liquor Division?

3. IfNOto (c) (1.), please attach a copy of the current contract.

O

0
O
(]
O

13. LIMITED RETAIL (CLUB) LIQUOR LICENSE: SOCIAL CLUBS W.S. 12-1-101(a){iii)}(E) / W.S.
(@) Does the club have more than one hundred (100) bona fide members who are residents ofthe (] YES [0 NO

county in which the club is located?

(b) s the social club incorporated and operating sclely as a nonprofit organization under the laws of (]

this state?

{¢) Isthe club qualified as a tax-exempt organization under the Internal Revenue Service?
{d) Has the club been in continuous operation for a pericd of not less than one (1) year?

(e) Has the club received twenty-five dollars ($25.00) from each bona fide member as
recorded by the secretary of the club and are club members at the time of this
application in good standing by having paid at least one (1) full year in dues?

(i Does the club hold quarterly meetings and have an actively engaged membership
camying cut the objectives of the club?

{g) Is a true copy of the club bylaws on file with the licensing authority and Liquor Division?
1. WNO to (g), please attach a current copy the club bylaws

0O 0O 0 ao

{h) |s a detailed statement with demized expenditures of the club’s activities during the last year a

attached?

YEs O NO
YES [ NO
YES O NO
YES [0 NO
YES [0 NO
YeEs O nNo
YES O NO
YES [J NO
YES [0 wNO
12-4-301(b)

YES [0 NO
YES O NO
YES [0 NO
YES [J NO
YES [0 NO
YES [0 NO
YES O NO

14. if the Applicant is Filing As an |nd

W.S. 12-4-102{a) (1) & (iii)

Each individual, partner or club officer must compiete all of the information below.
(If more information Is required, list on a separate piece of paper and attach to this application.}

Have youbsen a | Have you been convicted withm the
Residence Address DOMICILED 10yearsof |
No. 8 Street resident for » Felony any
City, State & Zip Residence ot legat 1 yoar Violation Violation
Date of Phone and not claimed Ralsting 10 Relating to
True and Cotrect Name Birth DO NOT LIST Number | residencein any | aAjcoholic Liquor | Atcoholic Liquor
PO BOXES ather state of Malt of Malt
in the isst year? Beverages? Boversges?
YES [ YES[] YesD
NO O No [0 no 0
YES[] YES[] YESO
NO [ NO [] NoO O |}
YES O YesO yes O
NO [T NO [T NO [J
YES O YES [ ves(O
NO O No O No O




(7123} A-70029
15. If the Applicant is Filing As a p
Limited Partnership W.S. 12-4-102(a){(v} & M

Each stockhoider holding, either jointly or severally, ten percent (10%) or more of the outstanding and issued capital stock
or ownership of the corporation, limited liability company, limited liability partnership, or limited partnership.

Each Officer, Director or LLC membar must complate all of the information below.
(if more Information s required, list on a separate ploce of paper and attach to this application)

Resiience Address Residence | No. of %ol ] Have you boen convicted wihin
No. & Street Phone Years In | Corporate the previous 10 ysans of
Trua and Correct Name Date of City, State & Zip Number Comp or Stock o
Girth DO NOT UIST LLC | Ownenship (== Feiony a0y
PO BOXES Viclation Violation
Relating to Relating to
Alcoholic Alcoholie
Liquor or Malt Liquior of
Beveragas? Matt )
Coxruon Yomar~ ottt Bkt \lo&h,.‘ 21 - Ao Yes O YES []
‘ | GADA 20 |l NO 'EI no Y
ves O YES O
No O NO O
ves [ YES(
NO [ NO_[]
YES [ YES [
NO O NO [0

REQUIRED ATTACHMENTS
[ A copy of any lease agreements. W.S. 12-4-103(a)(kii)

[0 8ar & Grill or Restaurant liquor license Applicants, attach a copy of the current Food Service Permit or the approved
permit application for the Applicant and for the licensed building location. 12-4-413(a} / W.S. 124-407(a)

[0 if food and beverage services will be contracted or subcontracted attach a copy of the contract or jeasa agreement
W.S. 12-4-201(m) / W.S. 12-4-301(e) / W.5. 12-4-403(b})

OATH OR VERIFICATION

Reaquires signatures by ALL individuals, ALL Pariners, ONE (1) LLC Member, or TWO (2) Corporate Officers or Directors except
that if alf the stock of the corporation is owned by ONE (1) individual then that individual may sign and verify the application upon
his oath, or TWQ (2} Club Officers. W.5. 12-4-102(b)

Under penalty of perjury, and the possible revocation or cancellation of the license, I swear the above stated facts, are true and accarate.

STATE OF WYOMING )
) S8,
COUNTY OF 1\ et )
. ) A “\’_ Vi
Signed and swom to beforemeonthis __ | day of NUAY .20 171 that the facts alleged
in the fi ing instrumery are true by the following:
@m /‘f Vain forman” Presdent-

(Slgmnum) (Printed Namc) Tille
2} ==

(Signaturc) {Printed Namc) Title
3

(Signaturc) {Printed Name) [itle
4) -

(Signaturc) {Printcd Namc) Tille
5)

(Signature) {Printcd Name) Title

Witness my hand and official seal: \< /é 1
"l t kLL_ (i ln / LL—’(_Q/
) ’ Signature of Notary Public
T . — -

ISLAL} My commission expires: Dl [ ! 2 3

REBEKAH LADUKE
NOTARY PUBLIC
STATE OF w:rnor:g;;; .
COMMISSION
Ny coumsston Exmﬂes osm:zoza x




{723)B-7136

RENEWAL OF AR

Customer #:

LIQUOR LICENSE OR |
PERMIT APPLICATION a7

Mgr: / /
Local License #:
Fees  Annual Fee: s_[DBO g0 Date fied with clerk: LZ / e / ;q
Prorated Fee: $ . Adveﬂiairr Dates: (2 Consecutive Weeks Prior to Hearing)
Transfer Fee:  § & ?’]l?’ Jz4
Publishing Fee: § % - Public Hearing Date: 3 /22 (24
Pubfishing Fee Direct Billed to Applicant [J
License Term: 8/27/2024 Through /2612025
Month Oay Year Month Day Year

LICENSING AUTHORITY: Begin publishing promptly. As W.S. 12-4-104(d) specifies: NO LICENSING AUTHORITY SHALL APPROVE
OR DENY THE APPLICATION UNTIL THE LIQUOR DIVISION HAS CERTIFIED THE APPLICATION IS COMPLETE.

Applicant (Business Name): EAGLECAV LLC

Doing Business As (DBA) / Trade Name: GLENROCK SUPERFOODS

Buliding to be licensed / Building 218 YW CEDAR ST
Addrass:

Local Malling Address: PO BOX 99

Local Buginess Telephone Number:  {307) 438-2344 Fax Number: {307] 438-9848

Business E-Mail Address: X
Business Primary Contact: [ €4

First Name .- : Last Name

EILING IN: TOWN OF GLENROCK FILING AS: | LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY (LLC)
TYPE OF LICENSE OR PERMIT: RETAUL LIQUOR LICENSE

RETAIL LIQUOR LICENSE HOLDERS ONLY: PRIMARY BUSINESS TYPE (CHOOSE ONLY ONE)

| ONPREMISEBAR |([J | OFF-PREMISE PACKAGE STORE |w\ | ON & OFF PREMISE BAR & PACKAGE STORE

Y DESIGN {NONE IF BLANK)

OPERATIONAL STATUS (To Assist the Liquor Division with scheduling inspections (W.S. 12-1-101(a)(ox)} / 12-2-301{c) / 12-4-103(a)(v}))

ﬂmu. TIME MONTHS OF OPERATION from 1o ﬁ_ﬁm Yeer (Jan-Dec)
[ SEASONAL DAYS OF WEEK OF OPERATION:  from KE"‘” Day (Mon-Sun)
[0 NON-OPERATIONAL / PARKED | HOURS OF OPERATION from _%Q.m ﬁpﬂ ] 24 Howrs a Day

ALL APPLICANTS MUST COMPLETE QUESTIONS 1.3

1. BUILDING OWNERSHIP: W.S. 12-4-103(a){ili}
Does the Applicant own or lease the licensed building?

(a) The Applicant OWNS the licensed buiking. * . YES (own)
(b) The Applicant LEASES the licensed building. K1 YES (lease)
{c) The Lease is cumrent and on file with the licensing authority and Liquor Division. Eg YES CJNO

If the building is leased and the lease is not cument, please submit a copy of the lease and indicate:
(i) Lease term expiration date, located on page I paragraph 5 .
Nots: The lease term_MUST continue at least through the term of the liquor license or permit
(ii) Sales provision for alcoholic or malt beverages: located, on page paragraph
Note: The lease MUST contain a provision for SAL] L E




(2387136
2. LIQUOR BUSINESS CONTROL: W.S. 12-4-801(b)

{a) To operate the liquor business, has the business or licenase/permit been assigned, leased, tranaferred
or contracted with any other person (entity) to operate and assert total or partial
control of the license or permit or the licensed building? O YES Mno

{b) If the answer was YES to 2(a) above, explain fully and submit any documents in connection there within.

3. INTEREST IN LICENSE OR PERMIT: W.S. 12.5-401, 12-5-402, 12-5-403

Does any alcohol manufacturer, brewer, rectifier, wholesaler, or through a subsidiary affiliate, officer, director or
member of any such firm;

(8) Hold any interest in the license/permit applied for? O ves NO
(b) Furnish by way of loan or any other money or financial assistance for purposes hereofin [  YES NO
the business?

(c} Fumish, give, rent or loan any equipment, fixtures, interior decorations or signs otherthan [  YES K NO
standard brewery or manufacturer's signs?

(d) | the answer was YES to any of the above, explain fully and submit any documents in connection thare within.

4. RETAIL LIQUOR LICENSE-COUNTY LOCATIONS ONLY: W.S. 12-4-201(f)}(Il)
Is the Bcensed building within five (5) miles of an incorporatad town or city? O ves O nNo

§. RETAIL LIQUOR LICENSE-COMMERCIAL SERVICE AIRPORTS ONLY: W.8. 12-4-201{m)
(@) Wil food and beverage services be contracted or subcontracted? O ves

1. H YES to (a), is a copy of tha cument food and baverage contract on file with the licensing [J YES
authotity and Liquor Division?

2. HWNOto(a) (1.}, please attach a copy of the current contract.
8. RESTAURANT LIQUOR LICENSE ONLY: W.S. 12-4-407(a) / W.S. 12-4-408

NO
NO

oo

(a) Gross sales figures and percantages of income derived from:  (Line 1) Liquor Sales:  § ( %)
(Line 2) Food Sales:  § { %)

(Line 1+ Line 2must=Line 3) {Line 3) Gross Sales:  § { %)

(b) s a copy of the valid food service permit or the approved permit application attached? O vyes O No

7. BAR AND GRILL LICENSE LIQUOR LICENSE ONLY: W.S. 12-4-413{a) / W.S. 12-4-413(h),{j).(k}

(a) Gross seles figures and percentapes of income derived from:  (Line 1) Liquor Sales: s ( %)
(Line 2) Food Sales: $ ( %)

(Line 3) Entertainment Sales: § { %)

{Line 1 + Line 2 + Line 3 must = Line 4) {Lina 4) Gross Sales: $ ( %)

{b) s a copy of the valid food service permit or the approved permit application attached? O ves O NO

8. MICROBREWERY PERMIT ONLY: PRODUCTION AND WHOLESALE DISTRIBUTION

(a) Did the microbrewery at this location produce at ieast 50 bameis (1,550 gallons) but lessthan [J YES [ NO
50,000 barrels {1, 550,000 gallons) during the previous license term?
(W.S. 12-1-101(a)(xix))

{b)  Are microbrewery products from this focation being distributed to other alcohol retallers in O ves 0O NO
Wyoming? (W.S. 12-2-201(a)})

tf YES, a wholesale malt beverage license from the Liquor Division will be required.

8. RESORT LIQUOR LICENSE: W.S. 12-4-401 through W.S. 12-4-403(b)

Does the resort complex:

(8}  Have an actua! valuation of at least one million dollars, or have committed or expended atleastone [0 YES [0 NO
million dollars ($1,000,000.00) on the complex, excluding the value of the land? W.S. 12-4-401(b){i)

()  Include arestaurant and a convention facility; a convention facility that will seat atleastonehundred [0 YES [J NO
(100) persons? W.S. 12-4-401{bXii)

{€©)  Include mote, hotel or privately owned condominium, town house or home accommodations O ves O w~o
approved for short term occupancy with at least one hundred (100} sleeping rooms?
W.S. 12-4-401(b)(id)

(d) It no on question (c), have a ski resort facility open to the general public in which has bean D vyes O wNO
committed or expended not less than 10 million dollars ($10,000,000.00)7 W.S. 12-4-401(b)iv

() Wil food and beverage sarvices be confracted or subcontracted? W.S. 12-4-403(b) 0O vyes O wNO

1. I YES to (e}, is & copy of the cument food and beverage contract on flle with the icensingauthority [0 YES [0 NO

and Liguor Division?
2. IINOto (e) (1.), please attach a copy of the cument contract.



(723)B-N36

10. LIMITED RETAIL (CLUB) LIQUOR LICENSE: FRATERNAL CLUBS W.S. 12-1-101(a}{lli}B)
(@) Has the fratemal organization been actively operating in at ksast thirty-six (35) states? O ves O
{b) Has the fraternal organtzation been actively in existence for at least twenty (20) years? O ves 0O

8§38

11. LIMITED RETAIL (CLUB) LIQUOR LICENSE: VETERANS CLUBS W.S. 12-1-101(a}{lli)}{A)

(a) Does the Veteran's crganization hold a charter by the Congress of the United States? O ves O nwNO
{b) s the membership of the Veteran's organization comprised only of Veterans and its O ves O nwNO
Duly organized auxiliary?
12. LIMITED RETAIL {CLUB) LIQUOR LICENSE: GOLF CLUBS W.8. 12-1-101(aj{fii{D) / W.S. 12-4-301(e)
(a) Does the golf cub have more than fifty (50) bona fide members? O vyes O NO
(b} Does the Applicant, maintain, or operate a bona fide golf course together with a clubhouse? O yes O NoO
{c) s the Applicant a Political Subdivision of the state that owns, maintains, or operates O ves 0O NoO
this golf course?
1. Will food and beverage services be contracted or subcontracted? W.S. 12-4-301(e) O ves O wno
2. HYES te(c) (1), is a copy of the cumrent food and beverage contract on file with the licensing 0O yvyes O NO
authority and Liquor Division?

3. H#NO(c) (1), please attach a copy of the curment contract.

13. LIMITED RETAIL (CLUB) LIQUOR LICENSE: SOCIAL CLUBS W.S. 12-1-101(a){ili{E) / W.S. 12-4-301(b)

(a) Does the club have mors than one hundred (100) bona fide members who are residents ofthe [] YES [] NO
county in which the club is located?

(b) Is the social club incorporated and operating solely as & nonprofit organization underthelawsof [ YES [0 NO
this state?
(¢) Isthe club qualified as a tax-exempt organization under the Intemna) Revenus Service? O vyes O NO
(d) Has the club been in continuous operation for a period of not less than one (1) year? O vyes [0 NO
(e) Has the club received twenty-five dollars ($25.00) from each bona fide member as
recorded by the sacretary of the club and are club members at the time of this 0O vyes O NO
appfication in good standing by having paid at least one {1) full yesr in dues?
{ft Does the club hold quarterly meetings and have an actively engaged membership O vyes O NO
carrying out the objectives of the club?
(9) s atrue copy of the club bylaws on file with the licensing authority and Liguor Division? O vyes O wNoO
1. IFNO to {g). please attach a current copy the club bylaws.
(h) s a detailed statement with temized expenditures of the club's activities during the last year O ves O NO
attached?
14. if the Applicant Is Flling As an |nd
W.S. 12-4-102(a) (il) & (lll)
Each Individual, partner or club officer must complete all of the information below.
{if more Information is required, list on a separate piece of paper and attach to this application.)
Have youbesna | Have you been convicled within the
Residence Address DOMICILED previous 10 years of:
No. & Stoet resident for » Fm any
City, State & Zip Rasidence stieast 1 year Violstion Vickstion
Oste of Phone and not cialmed Reisting 1o Relsting to
True and Correct Name Birth DO NOT LIST Numbor | residence In sy | Alconolic Liquer | Alcoholic Lisuor
PO BOXES other state or Mait or Malt
n the last year? Severages? Severages?
Yes [ YES[J YESO
NO [ NO [ NO []
YesO vesO YES [
NO O NO [ NO [
YESO yESO vesO
NO O NO [0 NO [
YES O YesO YeESO
NO O NO O NO O




(723) B-7136

15. If the Applicant is Filing As a Corpc
Limited Partnership W.S. 12-4-102(altm 2 v)
Each stockholder holding, either jointly or severally, ten percent (10%) or more of the outstanding and issued capital stock
or ownership of the corparation, limited liabllity company, mited liability partnership, or limited partnership.

Each Officer, Director or LLC member must complete all of the Information bestow.
{if more information is required, list on a separate plece of paper and attach to this application)

el

Residanca Address Rasidence No, of % of Have you been convicted within
No. & Strest Phone Yearsin | Comorate the pravious 10 yeam of
True and Correct Name Date of City, State & Zip Number Compor | Stock or
L DO NOT LIST LLC | Ownenship [~ Faiony r
PO BOXES Viotation Vigtation
Raisting to Relating to
Alocholic Alcoholic

Liquor or Mak Liquor or
Beverages? Mat
Boverages? |
YES O YES O
SeL ﬁj“*ﬂd‘\ﬂd No O | noD
YES OJ YES O
NC O N O
YES O YES O
No [ NO [

YES O YeEs DO
No O NOo O

REQUIRED ATTACHMENTS
[0 A copy of any lease agreements. W.S, 12-4-103(a)(iii)

O 8ar & Grill or Restaurant liquor license Applicants, attach a copy of the current Food Service Permit or the approved
permit application for the Applicant and for the licensed building location. 12-4-413{a) / W.S. 12-4-407(a)

O it food and beverage services will be contracted or subcontracted attach a copy of the contract or lease agreement
W.S. 12-4-201(m) / W.S. 12-4-301(e) / W.S. 12-4-403(b)

OATH OR VERIFICATION

Requires signatures by ALL individuals, ALL Partners, ONE (1) LLC Member, or TWO (2) Corporate Officers or Directors except
that if all the stock of the corporation is owned by ONE (1) individual then that individug! may sign and verify the application upon
his oath, or TWO (2) Club Officers. W.S. 12-4-102(b)

Under penalty of perjury, ad the possible revocation or cancellation of the license, I swear the above stated facts, are frue and accurate,

[~

STATE OF HHOMING
. )88
COUNTY OF n }
Signed and sworn fo before me on this / 9 day of JU f}e.. : 20&_‘{&1 the facts alleged
foregoing instrume, chllowmg
)
ey Donald Feist. M"mﬂ“ q Membex

{Signaturc) {Printcd Namc) Ti
2)

(Signature) {Printed Name) Titke
»

(Signaiurc) {Printed Namc) Titke
4)

(Signature) {Printed Namce) Tike
5 iy

(Signature) {Prinied Name) Titie

Witness my hand and official seal:

ure of Notary Public

t JOANNE ACHBACH My commission expires: [
D SSATORkOIK




EAGLECAV, LLC

Item #15
Convicted Convicted of
Residence % of ».oz_,u..,_ A_u € Liquor
Name Date of Birth  Residence Address Phone Number  YearsinLLC  Owemnship ©'21elony Violation
: 4246 Twin Peak Lane .
Donald Feist =N Rapid City, SD 57702 605-721-5403 11 10.00% No No
. 4246 Twin Peak Lane o
Lauran Dondiz SRR Rapid City, SD 57702 605-721-5403 1 18.00% No No
. . 4246 Twin Peak Lane i
Lincoln Feist  {iID® Rapid City, SD 57702 605-721-5403 11 18.00% No No
. . 4246 Twin Peak Lane R
Madison Feist < HID® Rapid City, SD 57702 605-721-5403 11 18.00% No No
P 4246 Twin Peak Lane o
Benjamin Feist YR Rapid City, SD 57702 605-721-5403 10 18.00% No No
Wilson Feist MR, 2'6 Twin Peak Lane 605-721-5403 10 18.00% No No

Rapid City, SD 57702




(7/23) D-T059

RENEWAL OF e

Customer #:
LIQUOR LICENSE OR o
eviewer:  Initials Date
PERMIT APPLICATION [ | i B WS
Mgr: i f /
To be completed by City / Town / County Clerk | ocai License #:
Ll
F:ee:se Annual Fee: $_{000 . 0D Date filed with clerk: :" y { ¢ Qb{
Prorated Fee: $ . Advertising Dates. (2 Consecutive Weeks Prior to Hearing)
Transfer Fee:  § . Folz o & lirlzy

Publishing Fee: § 26 00 Public Hearing Date: T /1 22 | 2y

Publishing Fee Direct Billed to Applicant: [}

License Term. 8/2712024 Through 8/2612025
Month Day Year Month Day Year

LICENSING AUTRORITY: Begin publishing promptly. As WS 12-4-104(d) spedifies' NO LICENSING AUTHORITY SHALL APPROVE
OR DENY THE APPLICATION UNTIL THE LIQUOR DIVISION HAS CERTIFIED THE APPLICATION IS COMPLETE.

—

Appicant (usiness Name)  THE WYO HERD LLC

Doing Business As (DBA) / Trade Name: JE'S CA MEXICAN
Building to be ficensed / Building 4168 W BIRCH
Address:
L 8263 E
Local Mailing Address: PO BOX 1973
EN 37
Locat Business Telephone Number:  [307) 421-4551 Fax Number:
Business E-Mail Address:
Business Primary Contact: hol \U Naﬁﬂef
First Narna Last Name
EILINGIN: | TOWN OF GLENROCK FILING AS: | LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY {LLC)
TYPE OF LIC ERMIT: BAR & GRILL LIQUOR LICENSE

RETAIL LIQUOR LICENSE HOLDERS ONLY: PRIMARY BUSINESS TYPE (CHOOSE ONLY ONE)
MJ ON-PREMISE BAR | [] | OFF-PREMISE PACKAGE STORE | ] | ON & OFF PREMISE BAR & PACKAGE STORE

SPECIAL STATUTORY DESIGNATIONS [NONE IF BLANK)

{To Assist the Liquor Division with scheduling inspections (W S. 12-1- 101(8)(:0:1’) 1 12-2-301(c) / 12-4-103(a)iv)))

ﬂr—‘uu. TIME MONTHS OF OPERATION §1~| Year (Jan-Dec)
] SEASONAL DAYS OF WEEK OF OPERATION: tmmf hd | f t 3 Every Day (Mon-Sun)
{J NON-OPERATIONAL / PARKED HOURS OF OPERATION from H :,5,'; b. to _u:;m [J 24 Hours a Day

ALL APPLICANTS MUST COMPLETE QUESTIONS 1-3

1. BUILDING OWNERSHIP: W.8. 12-4-103{a)(ill)
Does the Applicant own or lease the licensed building?

{a} The Applicant OWNS the licensad building. W YES (own)
(b} The Applicant LEASES the licensed buiiding. [0 YES (lease)
{c) The Lease is current and on file with the licensing authority and Liquor Division. B YES pﬁ NO

if the building is leased and the lease is not cument, please submit a copy of the lease and indicate:
(i) Lease term expiration date; located on page paragraph
Note: The lease term MUST continue at least through the term of the liquor license or permit
(i) Sales provision for alcoholic or malt beverages: located, on page. paragraph_______
Note: The lease MUST contain a provision for W




{1231 D-7059
2. LIQUOR BUSINESS CONTROL: W.S. 12-4-601(b)

(a) To operate the liquor business, has the business or license/permit been assigned, leased, iransferred
or contracted with any other person (entity) to operate and assert total or partial
control of the license or permit or the licensed building? O ves $NO

(b} I the answer was YES to 2(a) above, explain fully and submit any documents in connection there within.

3. INTEREST IN LICENSE OR PERMIT: W.5. 12-5-401, 12-5-402, 12-5-403

Does any alcohol manufacturer, brewer, reclifier, wholesaler, or through a subsidiary affiliate, officer, director or
member of any such firm:

{a) Hold any interest in the license/permit applied for? O ves X NO
{b) Fumish by way of loan or any other money or financial assistance for purposes hereofin [ YES B NO
the business?

{c)  Fumnish, give, rent or loan eny equipment, fidures, interior decorations or signs otherthan  [J  YES B NO
standard brewery or manufacturer's signs?

{d) If the answer was YES to any of the above, explain fully and submit any documents in connection there within

4. RETAIL LJQUOR LICENSE-COUNTY LOCATIONS ONLY: W.S. 12-4-201(f){ii}

is the licensed building within five (5) miles of an incorporated town or city? O vyes O wNO
5. RETAIL LIQUOR LICENSE-COMMERCIAL SERVICE AIRPORTS ONLY: W.S. 12-4-201(m)
{a) Wil food and beverage services be contracted or subcontracted? O vyes O wNO
1. if YES to (a), is a copy of the current food and beverage contract on file with the licensing ] YES [0 NO
authority and Liquor Division?
2. NOto(a) (1.). please attach a copy of the current contract.
6. RESTAURANT LIQUOR LICENSE ONLY: W.S. 12-4-407(a) | W.S. 12-4-408
(a) Gross sales figures and percentages of income derived from:  (Line 1) Liquor Sales:  §, { %)
(Line 2) Food Sales:  § ( %)
{Lino 1 + Line 2 must = Line 3) (Line 3) Gross Sales: § { %)
(b) s acopy of the valid food service permit or the approved permit application attached? O YEs O NO
7. BAR AND GRILL LICENSE LIQUOR LICENSE ONLY: W.S. 12-4-413(a} / W.8. 12-4-413(h),(j},(k)
(a) Gross sales figures and percentages of income derived from:  (Line 1) Liquor Sales: $ 75,000 { ,5 %)
(Line 2) Food Sales: s 265,000 7Y &
(Line 3) Entertainment Sales: $_.05.C00 (|1 wy
{Line 1 + Line 2 + Line 3 must = Line 4) (Line 4) Gross Sales: $ 495000100 %)
{b} Is a copy of the valid food service permit or the approved permit application attached? Bk ves O NO

8. MICROBREWERY PERMIT ONLY: PRODUCTION AND WHOLESALE DISTRIBUTION

(a} Did the microbrewery at this location produce at least 50 bamels (1,550 gallons) butlessthan [0 YES [ NO
50,000 barrels (1, 550,000 gallons) during the previous icense term?
(W.S. 12-1-101(a){xix))

(b) Are microbrewery products from this location being distributed fo other alcohol retailers in O YyeEs O NoO
Wyoming? (W.S. 12-2-201{a))

If YES, a wholesale malt beverage license from the Liquor Division will be required.

8. RESORT LIQUOR LICENSE: W.S. 12-4-401 through W.S, 12-4-403(b)

Does the resort complex:

{a)  Have an actual valuation of at least one miflion dollars, or have committed orexpended atleastone [J YES [] NO
miltion doliars ($1,080,000.00) on the complex, excluding the value of the land? W.S, 12-4-401(b)i)

(b} Include a restaurant and a convention facility; a corventtion facility that will seat atleastonehundred (1 YES [J NO
(100} persons? W.S. 12-4-401(bXii)

()  Include motel, hotel or privately owned condominium, town house or home accommodations O ves O nNoO
approved for short term occupancy with at least one hundred {100) sleeping rooms?
W.S. 12-4-401 (b))

(d) I noon question (c), have a ski resort facility open to the general public in which has been O vyes O wNoO
committed or expended not less than 10 million doltars ($10,000,000.00)? W.S. 12-4-401{b)(iv

(&)  Will foed and beverage services be contracted or subcontracted? W.S. 12-4-403(b)
1. |t YES to (e), is a copy of the current food and beverage contract on file with the licensing authority
and Liquor Division?
2. It NQto (e) (1.). please attach a copy of the current contract.

YES O NO
YES [0 NO

oo



(13} D-7059

10. LIMITED RETAIL. (CLUB) LIQUOR LICENSE: FRATERNAL CLUBS W.S. 12-1-1014(a}{iiifB)
(a) Has the fratemat organization been actively operating in at least thirty-six (38) states?
(b) Has the fratemal organization been aclively in existence for at least twenty (20) years?

11. LIMITED RETAIL {CLUB) LIQUOR LICENSE: VETERANS CLUBS W.8. 12-1-1 O1(a)iil)}{A)
(a) Does the Veteran's organization hold a charter by the Congress of the United States?

{0) Is the membership of the Veteran's organization comprised only of Veterans and its
Duly organized auxiiary?

12. LIMITED RETAIL (CLUB) LIQUOR LICENSE: GOLF CLUBS W.S. 12-1-101(a){lii{D) / W.S. 12-4-301{e)

(a) Does tha goif club have more than fifty (50) bona fide members?

(b} Does the Applicant, maintain, or operate a bona fide golf course together with a clubhouse?
(c) s the Applicant a Political Subdivision of the state that owns, maintains, or opstates

this goif course?

Will food and beverage services be contracted or subcontracted? W.S. 12-4-301(¢)

2. HYESto(c){1),is a copy of the current food and beverage contract on file with the licensing
authority and Liquor Division?
3. fNGto (c) (1.), please attach a copy of the current contract.

O ves O nNo
O ves O w~o
O vyes 0O wNo
O ves O nNo
O ves O nNO
O vyes O wno
O ves O wno
0O ves O w~No
O ves O wNoO

13. LIMITED RETAIL (CLUB) LIQUOR LICENSE: SOCIAL CLUBS W.S. 12-1-101(a}iii)(E) / W.S. 12-4-301{b)

(a) Does the club have more than one hundred (100) bona fide members who are residents ofthe [J YES [0 NO
county in which the club is located?
{b} s the social club incorporated and operating solely as a nonprofit organization underthe lawsof [ YES [0 NO
this state?
{¢) s the club qualified as a tax-exempt organization under the Internal Revenue Service? O vyes O wNO
{(d) Has the club been in continuous operation for a period of not less than one (1) year? O vyes O NoO
(e} Has the club received twenty-five dollars ($25.00) from each bona fide member as
recorded by the secretary of the club and are club members at the time of this O ves [J NO
application in good standing by having paid at least one (1} full year in dues?
() Does the club hold quarterly meetings and have an actively engaged membership 0O ves O NoO
carrying out the objectives of the club?
(@) s atrue copy of the club bylaws on file with the licensing authority and Liquor Division? O ves O No
1. NO to (g), please attach a current copy the club bylaws.
{h) |s a detailed statement with itemized expenditures of the club's activities during the last year 0O ves O NoO
attached?
14. I the Applicant is Filing As an Individua
W.S. 12-4-102(a) {ii} & (i)
Each individual, partner or club officer must compiete all of the information below._
(if more information is required, list on a separate plece of papsr and attach to this application.)
Have youbeana | Have you baen convicted within the
Residence Address DOMICILED previous 10 years of
No. & Strest resident for a Felony any
City, State & Zip Residence | st least 1 yoar Violation Viotation
Dais of Phone and nol claimad Retating to Raisting lo
True and Correct Name Birth DO NOT LIST Number | residence in any | asccholic Liquor | Alcoholic Liquor
PO BOXES other state o Ma% or Makt
in the last year? Baversges? Beveragas?
YES [ YESO ves
NO [T NO [ NO [}
YES O YES [ YESO
NO O NO O NO [
YESO YES ] YeEsSO
NO O NO O NO [
YESO YES(O YES[]
NO [ NO [ NO O




(123) D059
18. it the Applicant is Filing As a GCorpo !
Limited Partnership W.S. 124-102(a)tv) & (v}

Each stockhelder holding, either jointly or severally, ten percent (10%) or more of the outstanding and issued capital stock
or ownership of the corporation, fimited liability company, limited fiability partnership, or limited partnership.

Each Officer, Director or LLC member must complete all of the information below.
{if more information is required, list on a separate plece of paper and attach to this application)

Residence Address Residence | No.of %ol | Have you been convicied within

No. & Stroel Phone Yearsin | Corporate the previous 10 years of:

True and Comect Name Date of City, State & Zip Number Copor | Stockor

Buth DO HOT LIST ue wﬂ:t:in—,—'w r—

PO BOXES Viokation Violation

Relstiglo | Retating to

Aloohohe Alcoholic

Liquor or Malt Liquor or

Beversges? Makt ,

i | G2 Kelier Dr 1507 YES O YES[J

| l o/ Q’ ‘{ZI 455! 7 | 1o, oG | Nl
1 YESO YES O

Jebh Weaves ' el TP Y| wow| woa
‘ YES D) YESDO)

NO [ NO [J

Yes O YES [

No D No O

REQUIRED ATTACHMENTS

O A copy of any lease agreements. W.S. 12-4-103(a)(iil)

B( Bar & Grill or Restaurant liquor license Applicants, attach a copy of the curment Food Service Permit or the approved
permit application for the Applicant and for the licensed buliding location. 12-4-413(a) / W.S. 12-4-407(a)

O i food and beverage services will be contracted or subcontracted attach a copy of the contract or lease agreement
WS, 12-4-201(m) / W.S. 12-4-301(a} / W.S. 12-4-403(b}
OATH OR VERIFICATION

Requires signatures by ALL Individuals, ALL Partners, ONE (1) LLC Member, or TWO {2) Corporate Officers or Dinactors except
that if all the stock of the corporation is owned by ONE (1) individual then that individual may sign and verily the application upon
his oath, or TWO (2) Club Officers. W.S. 12-4-102(h)

Under penalty of perjury, and the possible revocation or cancellation of the Hcense, I swear the above siated faces, are frue and accurate.

STATE OF WYOMING )

) &8,
counrror LOWUSL )
Signed and swom to before me on this ,S‘?‘ day oﬁJ L'LB' .203-’.2 that the facts alleged

in the foregoing mstrument are true by the following:

n N Clhar Ay Wogwad Owaed
{Signaturc) {Printed Name) Title
2
(Signature) {Printed Name) Title
3) -
(Signaturc) (Printed Namc) Titte
4)
{Signatare} (Printed Name) Tike
5)
{Signature) {Printcd Namc)

Witness my hand and official seal:

(SEAL} My commission expires: l mj Lf &) 'f 20

‘rfM:n:‘[; TAYLO& TAMMY L. TAYLOR
_ Pimy __rc NOTARY PUBLIC
. e STATE OF WYOMING
Lo T COMMISSION ID: 159156
MY COMMISSION EXFirEs MEAY 3], Zuio MY COMMISSION EXPIRES MAY 31, 2030




(T2 2027

RE N EW AL 0 F FOR LIQUOR DIVISION USE ONLY

Customer i 12227

LIQUOR LICENSE OR | __
PERMIT APPLICATION o T 77

Mgr: / /
To be completed by City / Town / County Clerk | 5cal License #:
License .
Fees Annual Fee S .00 _{)  Date filed with clerk: @ /I k% /I Aa b/
Prorated Fee $ . Advertising Dates (2 Consecutive Weeks Prior to Hearing)
Transfer Fee:  § : 4 Im!J# &_ thrlad
Publishing Fee: $ 33 00 Public Hearing Date: A 2 ]2y
Publishing Fee Direct Billed to Applicant: [_]
License Term 812712024 Through 8/26/2025
Month Day Year Month Day Year

LICENSING AUTHORITY: Begin publishing promptly. As W.S. 12-4-104(d) specifies: NO LICENSING AUTHORITY SHALL APPROVE
OR DENY THE APPLICATION UNTIL THE LIQUOR DIVISION HAS CERTIFIED THE APPLICATION 1S COMPLETE.

Applicant (Business Name) GLENROCK GOLF CLUB INC

Doing Business As (DBA) / Trade Name  GLENROCK GOLF CLUB

Building to be licensed / Bulding 933 W GROVE ST
Address

GLENROCK, WY 82637 CONVERSE
Local Mailing Address. PO BOX 1391
GLENROCK, WY 82637
Local Business Telephone Number (307} 436-5560 Fax Number: {307) 436-2404

Business E-Mall Address  glenrockqolf@live.com

Business Primary Contact ‘::,h(/l ‘ﬂ L{]lb@ﬂ{’ Sm=——
First Name Last Name

FILING IN: TOWN OF GLENROCK FILING AS: | CORPORATION (INC)

TYPE OF LICENSE CR PERMIT: LIMITED RETAIL {CLUB) LIQUOR LICENSE

RETAIL LIQUOR LICENSE HOLDERS ONLY: PRIMARY BUSINESS TYPE (CHOOSE ONLY ONE}
O] ON-PREMISEBAR |[] | OFF-PREMISE PACKAGE STORE | @ | ON & OFF PREMISE BAR & PACKAGE STORE

SPECIAL STATUTORY DESIGNATIONS {NONE IF BLANK)

QPERATIONAL STATUS (To Assist the Liquor Division with scheduling inspections (WS 12-1-101(a)(xx) / 12-2.301(c) / 12-4-103{a){i}))}

O FULL TIME MONTHS OF OPERATION from F’!,_l_![ to [ Al Year (Jan-Dec}
SEASONAL DAYS OF WEEK OF OPERATION from ; i“ i\ to &LT [ Every Day (Mon-Sun)
[] NON-OPERATIONAL / PARKED HOURS OF OPERATION from [pi B\ to 1‘&“ [ 24 Hours a Day

ALL APPLICANTS MUST COMPLETE QUESTIONS 1-3

1. BUILDING OWNERSHIP: W.S. 12-4-103(a}{iii)
Does the Applicant own or lease the licensed bulding?

{a} The Applicant OWNS the licensed buiiding. £ YES (own)
{b} The Applicant LEASES the hcensed building [J YES (lease}
(c) The Lease is current and on file with the hicensing authority and Liquor Division [ YES ONO

If the building is leased and the lease is not current, please submit a copy of the lease and indicale:
(i) Lease term expiration date; located on page paragraph
Note: The lease term MUST continue at least through the term of the liquor license or permit
{ii) Sales provision for alcoholic or malt beverages: located, on page paragraph__ .
Note: The lease MUST contain a provision for SALE OF ALCOHOLIC or MALT BEVERAGES.



(AN -2227
2. LIQUOR BUSINESS CONTROL: W.S. 12-4-601(b)

{a) To operate the liquor business, has the business or license/permit been assigned, leased, transferred
or contracted with any other person (entity) to operate and assert total or partial
control of the license or permit or the licensed building? [1Yes MNO

(b} If the answer was YES to 2{a) above, explain fully and submit any documents in connection there within.

3. INTEREST IN LICENSE OR PERMIT: W.S. 12-5-401, 12-.5-402, 12-5-403

Does any alcohol manufacturer, brewer, rectifier, wholesaler, or through a subsidiary affihate, officer, director or
member of any such firm:

{a) Hold any interest in the license/permit applied for? [0 YEes ﬁ NC

{b)  Furnish by way of loan or any other money or financial assistance for purposes hereofin  []  YES E NO
the business?

{c)  Furmish, give. rent of loan any equipment, fixtures, intensr decorations or signs otherthan  []  YES M NO
standard brewery or manufacturer's signs?

{d} Ifthe answer was YES to any of the above, explan fully and submit any documents in connechon there within

4. RETAIL LIQUOR LICENSE-COUNTY LOCATIONS ONLY: W.S. 12-4-201(f){ii)
Is the icensed building within five {5) miles of an incorporated town or city? O YES [J NO

5. RETAIL LIQUOR LICENSE-COMMERCIAL SERVICE AIRPORTS ONLY: W.S. 12-4-201(m)
(a} Wil food and beverage services be contracted or subconiracted? O ves [ NoO

1 If YES to (a). is a copy of the current food and beverage contract on file with the licensing [] YES [J] NO
authority and Liquor Division?

2 IfNOto{a) (1). please attach a copy of the current conlract

6. RESTAURANT LIQUOR LICENSE ONLY: W.S. 12-4-407(a) / W.S. 12-4-408

(a) Gross sales higures and percenlages of income derived from  (Line 1) Liquor Sales  $ { Yo}
(Line 2} Food Sales. 3 ( %)

{Line 1 + Line 2 must = Line 3) (Line 3} Gross Sales 3 { %)

{b)  Is a copy of the vald food service permit ar the approved permit application attached? ] YES [J NO

7. BAR AND GRILL LICENSE LIQUOR LICENSE ONLY: W.S. 12-4-413(a) ! W.S. 12-4-413{h),(j}.(k)

{a) Gross sales figures and percentages of income derived from  {Line 1) Liquor Sales $ { %)
iLine 2} Food Sates $ { %)

{Line 3) Entetainment Sales: $ { %o}

{Line 1 + Line 2 + Line 3 must = Line 4} {Line 4) Gross Sales: 3 ( %)

{b) Is a copy of the valid food service permit ar the approved permit application attached? O vyes [0 NO

8. MICROBREWERY PERMIT ONLY: PRODUCTION AND WHOLESALE DISTRIBUTION

(a) Ond the microbrewery at this location produce at least 50 barrels {1.550 gallons) but less than [] YES [J NO
50,000 barrels (1, 550,000 gallons} during the previgus license term?
(W.S 12-1-101(a)(xix))

(b)  Are microbrewery products from this location being distributed to other alcoho! retailers in 0 yes O wnNo
Wyoming? (W.S 12-2-201(a)}

If YES, a wholesale malt beverage license from the Liquor Division will be required.

9. RESORT LIQUOR LICENSE: W.S. 12-4-401 through W.S. 12-4-403({b)

Does the resort complex:

{a) Have an actual valuation of at least one million dollars. or have commitied or expended atleastone [J YES [0 NO
million dollars ($1,000,000.00} on the complex, excluding the value of the land? W.S. 12-4-401{b)(i}

{b) Include a restaurant and a convention facility; a convention facility lhat will seat atleastone hundgred [ YES [0 NO
(100) persons? W.S. 12-4-401(bj}in)
{c) Include motel, hotel or privately owned condommium, town house or home accommaodations O vyes O wo

approved for short term occupancy with at least ene hundred (100} sfeeping rooms?
W.5 12-4-401(b)(ii)

(d) If no on question (c), have a ski resort facility open to the general public in which has been O ves [0 No
committed or expended not less than 10 million dollars {$10,000,000 00}? W S 12-4-401(b){wv
(e} Will food and beverage services be contracted or subcontracted? WS 12-4-403(b) 0 Yes [OJ NO

1. ITYES 1o (el. is a copy of the current food and beverage contract on file with the icensing authority [1  YES [ NO
and Liguor Division?

2 IfNOto{e) () please attach a copy of the current contract



(B e

10. LIMITED RETAIL (CLUB) LIQUOR LICENSE: FRATERNAL CLUBS W.S. 12-1-101{a)(ili)}(B)

(a) Has the fraternal organization been actively operating in at least thirty-six {36) states?

(B) Has the fraternal organization been actively in existence for at least twenty (20] years?

O vES
O vyes

NO
NO

oo

11. LIMITED RETAIL (CLUB) LIQUOR LICENSE: VETERANS CLUBS W.S. 12-1-101(a)(ili)}{A)

(a) Does the Veteran's organization hold a charter by the Congress of the United States?

{b) s the membership of the Veteran's organization comprised only of Veterans and its
Duly organized auxihary?

0O ves O wNoO
O ves [0 No

12. LIMITED RETAIL (CLUB) LIQUOR LICENSE: GOLF CLUBS W.S. 12-1-101(a){iii{D) / W.S. 12-4-301(e)

(a) Does the golf club have more than fifty (50) bona fide members?

{b)  Does the Applicant, maintain, or operate a bona fide golf course together with a clubhouse?
1. Wili food and beverage services be contracted or subcontracted? W.S. 12-4-301@*"—.

g
2. IFYES to(c) (1). is a copy of the current food and beverage contract on file with the licensin

authority and Liquor Division?

{c) Isthe Applicant a Political Subdivision of the state that owns, maintains, or operates

this golf course?

3. KM NOto(c) (1), please altach a copy of the current contract

ves & no
YES X NO

YES [ NO
YES [J NO
a
a
O yes O wnNo

g

Yo

13. LIMITED RETAIL (CLUB} LIQUOR LICENSE: SOCIAL CLUBS W.S. 12-1 -101{a)(iii)(E} | W.S. 12-4-301(h)
(a) Does the club have more than one hundred {100] bona fide members who are residents of the [ YES [] NO

county in which the club is located?

(b} Is the social club incorporated and operating solely as a nonprofit organization under the laws of [ ]  YES O wNo

this state?

(c) Isthe club gualified as a tax-exempt organization under the Internal Revenue Service?

(d) Has the club been in continuous operation for a pericd of not less than one (1) year?

(e} Has the club recewed twenty-five dollars {$25 00) from each bona fide member as
recorded by the secretary of the club and are ¢club members at the time of this
application in good standing by having paid at least one (1} full year in dues?

(i Does the club hold quarterly meetings and have an actively engaged membership
carrying out the objectives of the club?

ig) Is a true copy of the: club bylaws on file with the licensing autharity and Liquor Division?

1. IfNO to (g}, please attach a current copy the ¢lub bylaws.

ih} s a detailed statement with itemized expenditures of the club's activities during the last year

attached?

O ves O NO
O vyes O wNO
O YeEs O wNo
O vyes O no
O ves O wno
O veEs O NO

14. If the Applicant is Filing As an Individual, Partnership. Political Subdivision, Organization or Other
W.S. 12-4-102{a) {ii) & (ii)

Each individual, partner or club officer must complete all of the information below.
{f more information is required, list on a separate piece of paper and attach to this application.)

Have you been a

Have you been convicled within the

Residence Address DOMICILED previous 10 years of.
MNg. & Street resident for a Felony any
Cily. State & Zip Residence at least 1 year Violation Violation
Date of Phone 2nd not claimed Relating to Relating to
True and Correct Name Birth DO NOT LIST Number residence inany | Alcoholic Liquor | Alcoholic Liquor
PO BOXES other state or Malt or Malt
n Ihe last year? Beverages? Beverages?
YESO YES (O YEST]
NO [ NO [ NO [T
YES [ YES [ YES[J
NO [T NO [ NO [
YES O YES[] YES [
NO [ NO [0 NO [J
YESO YES[J YES(O
NO O NO O NO [3

e T P




15. If the Applicant is Filing As a Corporation, Limited Liabili
Limited Partnership W.S. 12-4-102(a){iv) & (v)

Each stockholder holding. either jointly or severally, ten percent {10%) or more of the outstanding and issued capital stock
or ownership of the corporation, imited hability company, limited liability partnership, or limited parinership

Each Officer, Director or LLC member must complete all of the information below.
{If more information is required, list on a separate piece of paper and attach to this application}

Residence Address Residence No. of % of Have you been convicted within
No & Sireet Phone Years in | Corporate Ihe previous 10 years of
True and Corect Name Date of City, State & Zip Nurnber Corp or Stock or
L DO NOT LIST LLC | Ownershio ™ Fetany any
PQ BOXES Violalion \iolation
Relating to Reilaiing to
Alcoholic Alcoholic
Liquor or Malt Liquor or
Beverages? Malt
Beverages?
Mo 207 ot N vES [ YES O
DL, o0 flas

L azg!{.gl 11 i@h NO g_ NO %_
7. YES YES
06271 Ve N[A | oo | wo g

10+ N/A’ ves O YEsO

20T
27154 N - no B | No @

YES O ves OO

NO ﬁ NO;@

REQUIRED ATTACHMENTS
[1 Acopy of any lease agreements W S, 12-4-103(a)(iii)

O Bar & Grill or Restaurant liquor license Applicants, attach a copy of the current Food Service Permit or the approved
permil application for the Applicant and for the licensed building location. 12-4-413(a) / W.S 12-4-407(a)

1  If food and beverage services will be contracted or subcontracted attach a copy of the contract or lease agreement
WS 12-4-201(m) /WS 12-4-301(e) / W.5 12-4-403(b}

OATH OR VERIFICATION

Requires signatures by ALL Individuals. ALL Pariners, ONE (1) LL.C Member. or TWO (2) Corporate Officers or Direclors except
that if alt the stock of the corporation 1s owned by ONE (1) mdividual then that individual may sign and venfy the apphcation upon
his oath, or TWO (2} Club Officers. W S. 12-4-102(b)

Under penalty of perjury, and the possible revocation or cancellation of the license, I swear the above stated facts, are true and uccuraie,

STATE OF WYOMING }
" . PN
counrvor L't Weersl
. A
Signed and sworn to before me on this 3 day ol . L2007 that the Tacts alleped

in the forcgoing mstrument-are true by the following:

IR Z AT O % N ¢ ~f /7

[Sigmiture) (Prnied Name} lithe
2) M@MM Robept (. Nuww LeasLiuced

{Sipnature) (Praned Name) Il
3)

(Signiture) {I'rinted Name) litke
4}

{Sigralusg) (Printed Mupmeh Tt
5

{Sipaaling ) (Printeed Nameh atle

Witness my hand and official scal:
. .._._ Lty A ;
, Signature 6f Notary Public

{51ALY My commission expires: 44 a3l A

TAMMY L. TAYI OR

NOTARY Pt 10 i
STATE OF Ky ivsiants
PRt pF | '3

RN ‘1,2030

v O



D) vamzw

RENEWAL OF Pgspaia
LIQUORLICENSE OR [t~ __
PERMIT APPLICATION [i= 7
Mgr: ! /
To'%e ommieied by Chiy / Tousi/ COmEY CIak Locel Licenwe 0:
e AvusiFee $_ & . csteteman L 1 AS 2
—— T e e R e e

PuistingFor: $__ 25 D  Puchesgous T [/ 2t [ Y
Pubiishing Fes Direct Biled 1o Applicant {1
e my Y..m -r.- Yo

AUTHORITY: I-mm A0WE, 12-4-1040) speciies: N0 LICENENG ALUTHORITY SHALL APFREOVE
OR DENY THE APPLICATION UNTIL THE LIGHOR OIVISION HAS CENFIFIED E APRLICATION I CORPLETE,

Acpicer (Business Para]: - COWBOY STATE BREVING LLC

Doing Business As (D8A) / Trade Name:  COWROY STATE BREWING
Bulicing o ba Eoensed /
By 318 W IRCH BT

Local Maling Addrees: PO BOX 820

Locel Busingss Telephons Nurber:  {307) (540992 Fax Number:

RETAR. LIQUOR LICENSE HOLDERS ONLY: PRIMARY BUSINESS TYPE (CHOOSE ONLY ONE)
O] owrrBREsEBAR |0 |mrmm]¥i | ON & OFF PREMISE BAR & PACKACE STORE

SPECIAL STATUTORY DESIGNATIONE (NONE 7 BLANK)

%mmnu_nmmmmmwmu-mm:n?y:msm
™™E MONTHS OF OPERATION Gom ® A8 Your (o Onc)

3 BEASONAL DAYS OF WEEX OF OPERATION  fom Every Oy (Mon-3un)
(] NON-OPERATIONAL / PARKED | HOURS OF OPERATION m[(,_u}_bﬂ(ﬂu.num.oq
ALL APPLIGANYS RUST COMPLETE QUERNGI® 13

1. BARLDING OWNERSHIP: W.8. 12-4-103{a)}(i)
Dowes the Applicant cwn or laase the Tosnsed bulding?

(a) The Applicent OWNS the lcenssd bulkding. £ YES (own)
{®) The Applicant LEASES the fcensed bullding. D YES (lswse)
{c) TheLesss i current and on Sie with the fowsing sutharfly and Liquor Division. K YES CINO

uumhmmhmbmmmm-mumu—m'

() Lasse term expiration dste: locsted on pege__3___paragreph
MWWMMMduMhmdhmwam

(1) Babee provision for sicohoi o mall beveragee:located, onpege__|_pergwon T
Node: The lesse JIUST contain a provision for SALE OF ALCOHOUC or MALT BEVERAGER,




) Y-S0
2 LIQUOR BUSIESS CONTROL: W.A. 12-4-001(b)

(s) To operate e lquar busingss, hum the business or loensa/serall been sseigned, lseesd, ransfened
or conivacied with any other pereon (enilly) io aperste snd sseert fotal or purtd
control of e Ecenss or pernit or the lcensed butiding? Oves Rino

(©) f e sewer was YES b 2(s) sbove, axpisin Llly and suten any documents in connecion thare wilhin.

3 INTEREST (N LICEMSE OR PERMET: W.S. 12-5-401, 12-8-402, 12-5-403

Doss any sicohal mersachirar, brewsr, roctifier, wholssaler, or Byough & submidiery sffiiste, oficer, desctor or
member of arvy such frm;

(s) Hold any inlersst ih e Ecansa/permit applled for? 0O ves § o
®) ?Umdbcn“muhﬁ“hmhﬂh O ves E mo

{c) Fumish, give, rant or len any squipment, Bases, retr dcorions orsigm chwerimn [ YEB NO
sanderd brewery or mEnutsche's signe? om -
(9) 0w mwwer wse YES b sy of he sbove. expiain Ay and mbvmit any docoments in comnecion e sl

4 RETAR LIQUOR LICEMSE-COUNTY LOCATIONS ONLY: W.S. 12-4-201(P(T)
s e cansed bullling wilhin Sve (S} miss of en incorporaind toan or cly? O ves O w

6 RETAL LIQUOR LICENSE-COMMERCIAL SERVICE AIRPORTS ONLY: W.S. §3-4-2014m}
{s) WAl lood and beverage sarvices be confracied or subconiracing? O ves O o
NO

1. TYBSn@alss of the auverd ood and caniract on e aith T
“L“m byverage on kmig O V88 O

2 ENOD(8)(1.) plesse nitach o copy of the cusrent conirct.
L B uaﬂmmmou.v:vu.ummm.um

(3) Gross asies figures and percentages of income derved fom:  (Line 1) Liguor Selex: $. t %)
(Une 2)Food Seles.  § ( %)

fLioe 1+ Line 2 most = Ling 3) {Line 3) Gross Sples:  § ( %)

(b) s 0 copy of B valks lood servics permk or e approved permnit spplication altsched? O ves O N

T. mmmmmmmv:w&1m1mtuamim
(8) Gross saies figores ant percaniages of income derived i (Line 1) Licpsor Sales: 3
(Line 2) Food Sales: L

{Line 3) Ertanairensrt Sales: § %)

(Lina 1 + Line 2 + Line 3 oxoet = Line 4) {Line 4) Gross Salexc 3 %)

{ %)
[
L
{
{b) Inacopy of the vald fpod service penmit or the approved permil applicalion attached? g ves O wo

%)

2 MICROBREWERY PERMIT ONLY: PRODUCTION AND WHOLESALE DISTRIBUTION

(s} Did the microbrewery st this locaion produce of leeet S0 berrels (1,550 gellons) dutess ten @ YES [1 NO
60,000 barrels (1. 550.000 gaiichs) during e previous canes em?
(WS, 12-1-101{a)xbe))

v} A microbrewsry products from this locaion being distriteed 1o other alcohal retaders in Bvyes O w
Wyoming7 (W.S. 12-2-201(a))

¥ YES, a wholesale malt beverage lcenss from the Liquor Division will be required.

§. RESORT LIQUOR LICENSE: W.B. 12-4-401 through W.8. 12-4-463(b)

Doas the resort compiexc

{8) Hove s echni valualion of o least one millon dollary, or heve commilied or sxpended of leest ons
millon dollers {$1,000,000.00) an the conpiex, excixing e veiue of the and? W.E. 12-4-4010)0

o
B
|
5

@)  ncude s metatrant end § corviniios iecilly; 8 convention iclly el wif sest el st sretunred 3 YES O WO
{100) purscre? WLS. 12-4-40 (b))

(¢} nchute momel, hotel or privaely cwned condominiun, in houss or home sscommodalions O ves O w0
approved v short e oocupancy with of leest ang horcired {(100) slseping roome?
V. 12-4-01D))

{ o on queslion {c), heve 8 old resort open i Me genarsl public in which has been O v 0

i mﬂcm‘q’umh—miﬂmmmmuimm

{o) Wil iood end bevarage sarvices be coniraciad or subconimcied? W.S. 12-4-403D) O vy O w

O v O

1. NYES 1 (e), iu & copy of P currant food and bevermge conract on fle wilh e Scensing auldly
and Liquor Divieion?

2 UNO R (s)(1.) plesss attach & copy of the cument coniract.



na) v 18

10. LIMITED RETALL (CLUB) LIQUOR LICENSE: FRATERNAL CLUBS W.8. 124401 (a)MIND)

{s) Hus o fratemal organizagion been actively Operatng in st laset Nrty-aix (35) stetes? O ves O wo

®)  Has e fretemal organizision bean actvely in exdstence for ot leset twently (20) yaers? O ves O w

11. UMITED RETAIL (CLUB) LIQUOR LICENSE; VETERANS CLUBS W.8, 124401 (a)IT)A)

{s) Dose the Vataran's argunization hold @ cherier by the Congrese of the Unitad States? O vis O wo

(®) s e membarship of the Valersw's organtzetion comprised ondy of Vielarans imd ity O ves O wo
Duly orpantzed suxliary? o

12, LIMITED RETAIL (CLUB) LIQUOR LICENSE: GOLY CLUBS W.8. 1241 401(e){TIND) / W.8, 12-4-301(
{s) Doss Fe goif chub have more then Mty (80) bona fde members?

) Mhmmuwnmmwmwmnm
© &uﬂwnwmuhmmMmum R

X

1. VAU 100 an beverge services be ccniructed or Kubconkacted? WS, 124301(a)
2. MYEBto(c){1), I & copy of the cument tood and
md&;m mmmhmmw

ago oaa

Yis
Yed
YEd
YES
YEo

oo oog
58 5%§

3. #NO®(c){1.), please sitach s copy of the curment contract.

P R

13. LIMITED RETALL (CLUB) LIQUOR LICENSE: SOCIAL CLUBS W.9, 12.1101(a)IBYE) / W.8, 12-4-301(19

(2 no-mmhmummmmmmum}mmmmmmmun O ves O N
county In which the club s located?
®) :‘nmmwmwgmmmmmmmbnd O ves O No
(c) lsthe club qualfied us 8 tex.axempt erganization undes tha Intemal Revenue Bervics? Oves O N
(d) Has the club been In continuous operstion for 8 period of not iess than one (1) year? O ves O wno
{s) Has the clud received dolm ($25.00) rom each bona fide member as
mecarded by the pecretary of the ciub and are club mambers a1 tha tme of this O yes O N0
eppication In good stending by having pald et least one (1) full yeer in dyes?
()] muumwwwmmmmm O vyes O N
carrying out the objectives of tha club?
{9) s o true copy of the club bylwes on fils with the loemsing suthority snd Liquor Division? O ves O w~o
1. HNO o (g), please attuch a cument copy the club bylews.
0O ves O W

() is o detalled stetement with Remized expenditures of the club’s sctivites during the last yeer
atipched?

14. ¥ the Applicant Is Plling As an [ndividic
W.3. 124-102{s) (i) & {11}

Each Individual, pestner or club officer must complets all of the information below.
ummhmuu-mmdmwmnum:

Molaein | T
Fasidenos Address
No. & Pt raaldent for # Felory -y
Cuy, Sy & Zp Rosidonca | o huaat 1 yoer Viomte Visigtion
Do of Phone ond sl calned » »
Trus and Cormet Hame ., ] PO NUT LIAT Munby | maldency iy any m ll:‘_
PO SOXEY ol ole o el [ ] ]
hholntyee? | Sevesge? | Sovager? |
1 ves@l vesQl vesO
No NO Y
YEB veal vER
NO no Ef
Yes Yes ) YES
Ne [ NO [ 0 |
ves [ ves O veEsQ
N O N O w [




(120 v
1&"“‘#“”'.”"“. RSN, L
Limited Partnership W.S. 124-402(a)tv) & (v}
Each stockhoider holding, elther jointly or ssveraly, tan peroant (10%) of the outstanding anc issued capiel atnck

«mdmmwmmm.mh&mamm.

Each Officer, Director o LLC membar must complets all of the information below.
¥ more information ls required, fist on 3 separmie plece of paper snd stineh 1o this application)

Rt g~ Tamioncs | NO.Of | %l | Have you oeen
No & Besl Phona Yeurs In | Coporvie he previcns 10 yasry of.
Tree and Coned Name Oum o City, Suatn & 2p Merowr | Capor | Sockor
%”Tm Hald v # Felony -
Meairgly | Raiigy
Ligeororbiedt | Liqueror
Sovernges? [ ]
(m ] YES O
YES
Willam K Hensley |wmmim:| z2ommeor — jaorssioes | 7 “ JIwag ]| momp
YEs O YESO
Raxie L. Hensley - B2onmoR soTwegiess | 7 a0 W @ N @
470 Rots Ridee. |sanrrr-122¢ vesD YESD
Sason Venope || 100 AT A 1172 |onl oy
qTeo hovs B W 301- 797 vesQ | ves
Aevne, Nncphs R ooer,ipwd] omaz | 1T [ 72 [ wg | o
REQUIRED ATTACHMENTS

(] Acopyof any lease sgreements. W 8. 12-4-103(s}{m)

O  Bar 8 GAll or Restaurani Oquor license Applicants, attach 8 copy of ihe current Food Service Permi or the spproved
permit application for tha Applcant and for the kosnsed bullding location. 12-4-413{s) /W.8, 12.4407(w)

O Hf1ood and baverage services will bs contracied or subcontracted attach a copy of the contract of lesse agreement
W.S. 124-200(m) / W.S. 12-4-30%(e) / W.S. 12-4-403()

OATH OR VERIFICATION

Requires signatures by ALL Incivicials, ALL Partners, ONE (1) LLC Member, or TWO (2) Corporate Officers or Directors axospl
ihat ¥ il the ainck of the corporation s owned by ONE (1) individual then that individusl may sign and verdy the application upon
his oath, or TWO (2) Glub Oficery. W.S. 124-102d)

Under penally of perjury, and the possibie revocation or concelletion of tha ficense, | sweer the sbove stuted facs, ere troe nd sccurate.
Pearylvente
STATE OF WuoMiNG- )

)SS
COUNTYOF “Lecfés )
Signed and sworn tobeforemeonthis_ 1§ dyof 3 e, ,20_3Y/ that the facts slieged
in the foregoing i true by the followlng: : . ) HD =
i) p M)1 ’hk’?—. - [c_l y-¢,c)~_ﬂ‘,g'
{Prinicd Name} / Tite
2) _ ——
(Signanarc) {Prinicd Marmc) Thile
k)] e ey 2 g
{Siguature} {Prinicd Nama) Thia
4)
{Sipaatare) (Printod Name) Tide
5 i _ -
(Signature) (Primed Name)

Witness my hand and official seal: MEQ e

Signature of Notary Public

ISBALY My commission expires: AoV O 3027

.W.‘..mw
mgmnmﬂm atary Ptk
Commintioh prmper ), 3L

i w_,.w..:-mlm




1 of Glenro

(___ ) Open Container Permit (Waiver) ($25.00)

Check the appropriate box indicating the type of permit being requested. The fee is required for ¢ach request being
made.

Name of Applicant: EJCL_ f]?@df( g_ )
Business/Organization ﬁa rfdl Q:k Sﬁleféll (<1 !fﬂ ; ;Jflg‘ﬂ z2uous

Address: I ! 8’35,

Gleyeecl ~ Wy 863>
Telephone: 307“' Q@_{;h OSJ’\_?

Other information necessary to process the application:

Type of Event: € 2 Uy - |n3

Location; ( ; fﬂ fo Ck TOW n HW_EQ.LLC.....“_M.WW
Date & Hours of Activity: - ;)3 'cgy"’ 25

Estimated Number Attending /000 4+~ —

In making this application, the undersigned agrees to:

1) Comply fully with the laws and regulation of the State of Wyoming, County of Converse, and the
Town of Glenrock regulating the license requested and issued.

2) Area designated for the consumption of alcohol must be clearly marked.

3) Applicant further agrees that if the activity takes place on town owned or controlled property to:
a) Have no glass containers,
b) Make a $125 deposit which will be returned if the area is cleaned to the town's

satisfaction. May be waived upon request.

Approved by: -

Date

Dute

Sipgnature of Applicant




nr/18/24 TOWN OF GLENROCK Page: 1 of 11
14:14:17 Claim Approval List Report ID: AP100
for the Accounting Period: 7/24

Hilltap National Bank

* ... Over spent expenditure
Claim Chack Vandor #/Name/ Document §/ Disc § Cash
Invoice #/Inv Date/Description Lins $§ PO ¥ Fund Qrg Acct Cbiect Proj Account
9636 123 ORKIN PEST CONTROL 232.00

TH & HC - Extermination
Account Number 26057256W

981739 07/03/24 TH - Extermination 137.00 101 5021 5510
992285 07/03/24 HC - Extermination 95.00 101 S460 5510
9639 754 VALLI INFORMATION SYSTEMS INC. 781.11

SW: online pmt maint aggreement
WA: online pmt maint aggreement

95308 06/30/24 SW: online pmt maint aggreeme 390.55 242 5710 sS40 1011
95308 06/30/24 WA: online pmt maint aggreeme 390.56 241 5701 5400 101
9642 363 AT & T MOBILITY 2,066.29
PD - Phones {First Net)
06202024 06/12/24 PD - Phones 2,066.29 101 5101 5450 1011
9643 1142 TRANSUNION RISK & ALTERNATIVE 150.00
PD - Cantract
07/16/24 PD - Contract 150.00 103 5101 5280 1011
9644 93 BLACK HILLS ENERGY 669.93
Natural Gas June 2024
07/11/24 Commerce Block Natural Gas 34.05 117 5540 5480 1011
07/11/24 Shop Natural Gas 111.95 101 5221 5480 1011
07/11/24 Shop Natural Gas 46.68 101 5221 5480 1011
07/11/24 Historical Commission 41.05 101 5460 5480 1011
07/11/24 Town Hall Natural Gas 266.04 101 5021 5480 1011
07/11/24 Water Sales Nat Gas 40.24 241 5701 5480 1011
07/11/24 sSharps Natural Gas 43.14 118 5505 5510 1011
07/11/24 Town Square Nat Gas 86.78 101 5440 5480 1011
9645 126 ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER 15,007.64
June 2024 statements
07/10/24 56433581-001-1 sewer electrici 929.26 42 5710 5480 1011
07/02/24 70983688-001-9 Parks elec 363.38 101 5430 5480 1011
07/02/24 709836B8-001-9Historical Commi 121.00 101 5460 5480 1011
07/02/24 70983686-002-7 Commerce Bldg 1,000.21 117 5540 5480 1011
07/02/24 56433581-002-9 town hall 1,495.87 101 5021 5480 1011
07/03/24 56433581-003-7 Parks 134.94 101 5430 5480 1011
07/03/24 564335B1-003-7 Water 649.12 241 5701 5480 1011
07/02/24 56433581--004 5 Town Shop 249.18 101 5221 5480 1011
07/03/24 56433581-005-2 Town Park 221.90 101 5430 5480 1011
07/02/24 56433581 006 0 Town Park 27.B4 101 5430 5480 1011

07/02/24 56433581 018 5 Street lights 2,711.93 101 5201 5480 1011



07/18/24
14:14:17

Hilltop National Bank
* ... Over spent expenditure

TOWN OF GLENROCK
Claim Appreoval List

For the Accounting Period:

1524

Claim Check Vendor #/Name/ Document 8/ Disc §
Invoice #/Inv Date/Description Line 8 ro# Fund Crg Acct
9695 1387 BRENT PHILLIPS 2,785.00
TS - Sound Tech
2414 07/15/24 TS - Sound Tech 2,785.00 101 5440
9696 644 FERGUSON WATERWORKS #1116 524,61
W - Supplies
1534807 06/28/24 SW - Supplies 10,58 242 5710
1534807 06/28/24 WA - Supplies 16.17 241 5701
1534807 06/28/24 SH - Supplies 10,58 101 65221
1533202 06/28/24 ST - Supplies 133.20 101 5201
1533202-1 07/10/24 SW - Supplies 319.68 242 5710
1534807-1 07/10/24 WA - Supplies 34,40 241 5701
9697 134 CENTURY LINK 214.50
Monthly Statements
07/07/24 HC - S4B0 54.31 101 5460
07/01/24 SH - 9539 160.19 101 5221
9698 1357 GREAT AMERICA FINANCIAL SVCS 83.00
PD - Contract
36916602 07/02/24 PD - Contract 83.00 101 5101
9699 45 ENERGY LABORATORIES, INC 172.00
WA - Analysis
642024 07/10/24 WA - Analysis 53.00 241 5701
643170 07/15/24 WA - Analysis 53.00 241 5701
643169 07/15/24 WA - Analysis 66.00 241 5701
9700 1613 ADAM HOOKS 1,000.00
TS - Events (Hooks and the Huckleberries)
07/16/24 TS - Events 1,000.00 101 5440
8701 139 TOWN OF GLENROCK - PETTY CASH 2,000.00
TS - Events (Savvy}
07/16/24 TS - Events 2,000,00 101 5440
9702 1612 SUSIE MAJOR 3,000.00
T§ - Events {Ragdolls)
07/16/24 TS - Events 3,000,00 101 5440

Page:

Object Proj

5806

5590
5590
5590
5590
5590
5540

5450
54480

5400
5400
5400

5806

5806

5806

3 of 11
Repert ID: APLOOQ

Cash
Account

1011

1011
1011
1011
1011
1011
1011

1011
1011

1011

1011
1011
1011

1011

1011



07/18/24 TOWN OF GLENROCK Page: 5 of 11
14:14:17 Claim Rpproval List Report iD: AP100
For the Accounting Period: 7/24

Hilltep National Bank

* ... Over spent expenditure
Claim Chaeck Vendor #/Nama/ Document $/ Disc § Cash
Invoice #/Inv Date/Description Line § PO ¥ Fund Org Acct Object Proj Account
PK - Supplies B.99 101 5430 5590 1011
PX - Maintenance 1.78 101 5430 5400 1011
9704 1291 COCA COLA BOTTLING 35.00
DSP - Supplies
4797258 06/25/24 DSP - Supplies 35.00 10 5150 5580 1011
9710 1334 PROFESSIONAL DISPATCH BBS5.00
DSP - Training
T-1-24-1 07/01/24 DSP - Training 865.00 101 5150 5470 1011
9711 1015 RENEGADE OFF-ROAD & DRIVELINE 168.09
PD - Vehicle Maint
8908 07/01/24 PD - Vehicle Maint 51.50* 101 5101 5580 1011
10966 06/25/24 PD - Vehicle Maint 116.59 101 5101 55740 1011
9712 35 CROSSROADS VET SERVICES, INC. 30.00
AC{ = Prof Bervices
557784 07/01/24 ACO - Prof Services 30.00 101 5160 5230 1011
9713 1594 GREINER COLLISION CENTER 15,048.87
PD - Vehicle Repairs
19930 06/26/24 PD - Vehicle Repairs 15,048.87* 101 5101 5560 1011
%714 1590 5 ACES PRINTING LLC 1,708.50
June Advertising
06/30/24 TC - Advertising 255,00 101 5019 5210 1011
06/30/24 WA - Advertising 190.50* 24l 5701 5210 1011
06/30/24 CD - Advertising 1,263.00 101 5510 5210 1011
aTl1s 1075 SHERWIN WILLIAMS CO 333.47
T2 = Maintenance
2436-1 06/27/24 TS - Malntenance 333.47 101 5440 5510 1011
9716 1110 ALSCO 117.7%7
TH - Fleoor Mats
1609364 07/09/24 TH - Fleer Mats 117.77 101 5021 5510 1011
9717 232 POLLARD WATER 28.10

SW - Supplies
0265394 06/26/24 5W - Supplias 28.10 142 5710 5590 1011



07/18/24 TOWN OF GLENROCK Page: 7 of 11
14:14:17 Claim Approval List Report ID: AP100
For the Accounting Period: 7/24

Hilltop National Bank

* ... Over spent expenditure
Claim Check Vendor #/Nana/ Document $/ Diec § Cash
Invoice #/Inv Date/Description Line $ PO & Fund Org Acct Object Proj Account
9724 1615 MOUNTAIN TOP SERVICES LLC 1,470.00
PK - Repairs
1671 07/10/24 PK - Repairs 1,470.00 10 5430 5510 1a11
9725 362 MID-AMERICAN RESERRCH CHEMICAL 305.24
SW & SA - Supplies
B23094 06/28/24 SW - Supplies 165.24 242 5710 5580 1011
823094 06/28/24 SA - Supplies 140,00 241 5720 55%0 1011
9726 122 ONE CALL OF WYOMING 117.75
SW -~ Tickets for May & June
71821 07/08/24 SW - May/June Tickets 117.75 242 5710 5400 1011
9727 603 CONVERSE COUNTY E.M.A. 565.40
DSP - Low Level Electricity
7-9-24 07/09/24 DSP - Low Level Electricity 565.40 101 5150 SR02 1011
9728 200 WYOMING MACHINERY CO, 62,824,87
ST - Vibratory Roller
£2893901 07/02/24 ST = Roller 62,824,.87 101 5201 579D 1011
9729 1606 ABILITY CUSTOMS BROKERS 250,00
TS5 - Equipment
25008-02 07/02/24 TS - Equipment 250.00 101 5440 5540 1011
9730 69 HAWKINS, INC. 3,275.3%
WA - Chemicals
6797789 07/01/24 WA - Chemicals 819.83 241 5701 5400 1011
6795668 06/13/24 WA - Chemicals 2,455.52 £41 3701 400 1011
9731 1358 AMARZON CAPITAL SERVICES 1,269.24
Monthly Invoices
19DW 07/03/24 DSP - IT Supplies 560.52 101 5150 5590 1011
MY34 07/08/24 TC - Supplies 26.88 101 5019 5580 1031
H1KC 07/07/24 IT - Annual Renewal 499,00 101 5004 5800 1011
HHMV 07/12/24 TC - Supplies 14,72 101 5019 5580 1011
MP4T 07/17/24 TC - Supplies 97.51 101 5019 5580 1031

Y3GM 07/18/24 TC - Supplies 70.61 101 5019 5580 1011



07/18/24 TOWN OF GLENRCCK Page: 9 of 11
14:14:17 Claim Approval List Report ID: AP100
For the Accounting Period; 7/24

Hilltap National Bank

* ... Qver spent expenditure
Claim Check Vendor #/Name/ Document §/ Disc § Cagh
Invoice #/Inv Date/Description Line § PO # Fund Org Acct Object Proj Account
9733 1601 JEFF EHRENHART 400.00
TS - Events {To replace check issued to E Street Prophets}
07/16/24 TS - Events 400.00 101 5440 SA06 1011
9734 1359 VYVE BROADBRND 973.52
TH - Broadband
07/17/24 TH - Broadband 973.52 101 5021 5480 1011
9735 1616 MUNICIPAL TREATMENT EQUIPMENT 3,953.42
75 - Equipment
3595 07/16/24 TS - Equipment {Pump} 3,953.42 101 5440 5800 1011
9736 171 VERIZON WIRELESS 785.93
Monthly Statement
9968685752 07./10/24 TC - Phone 51.55 101 5019 5450 1011
9968685752 07/10/24 TS - Phone/Tablet B1.44 101 5440 5480 1013
9968685752 07/10/24 PD - Cameras 121.45 101 5101 5450 1011
9968685752 07/10/24 M/C - Phones/Tablet 247.16 101 5002 5450 1011
9966685752 07/10/24 BI - Phone/Tablet B1.44 101 5023 3450 1011
9568685752 07/10/24 PK - Camera 40,101 101 5430 5480 1011
9968685752 07/10/24 WA - Salesman, Tablet 80.02 241 5701 5480 1011
9568685752 07/10/24 FN - Phones 82.86 101 5007 5450 1011

# of Claime 53 Total: 293,784.B1



07/18/24 TOWN OF GLENRICK Page: 11 of 11
14:14:17 Claim Approval Signature Page Report ID: APiOQA
For the Accounting Period: 7/ 24

We the undersigned affirm that the charges are true and cerrect and accurately reflect the charges due to the Town of Glenrcck this
22nd day of July, 7024,

Mayor Bruce Roumell Council Member Judi Colling Council Member Roy Kincaid

Council Member John Moulton Council Member Margaret Nunn Treasurer Kelly Lewis



